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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6226

THE NATIONAL HOSPITAL INSURANCE FUND ACT
(No.9 0f 1998)

APPOINTMENT OF BOARD CHAIRMAN

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by section 4 (1) (a) of the
National Hospital Insurance Fund Act, I, Daniel Toroitich arap Moi,
President and Commander-in-Chief of the Armed Forces of the
Republic of Kenya, appoint—

JAMES NIENGA MUNGAI

to be chairman of the National Hospital Insurance Fund Management
Board, for a period of three (3) years, with effect from 23rd
September, 2002. The appomtment of Jennifer Nkuene Riria (Dr.)*, is
revoked.

Dated the 24th September, 2002.

D. T. ARAP MO,
o President.
*G.N. 127/2000.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6227

THE RESTRICTIVE TRADE PRACTICES, MONOPOLIES AND
PRICE CONTROL ACT

(Cap. 504)

TAKE-OVER OF MESSRS. PANAFCON LIMITED BY MESSRS. STEWART
SCOorT NCL. LiMITED

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by section 31 of the
Restrictive Trade Practices, Monopolies and Price Control Act, the
Minister for Finance authorizes the take-over of Messrs. Panafcon

. Limited, of P.O. Box 53147, Nairobi by Messrs. Stewart Scott N.C.L.
Limited, of P.O. Box 784506, Sandton 2146, South Africa.

Dated the 19th September, 2002.

C. M. OBURE,
Minister for Finance.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6228

THE RESTRICTIVE TRADE PRACTICES, MONQPOLIES AND
| PRICE CONTROL ACT '

(Cap. 504)

TAKE-OVER OF CERTAIN ASSETS OF TUNU LIMITED (IN
RECEIVERSHIP) BY MASALMARA (SOPA) LODGE LIMITED

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by section 31 of the
Restrictive Trade Practices, Monopolies and Price Control Act, the
Minister for Finance authorizes the take-over of certain assets of Tunu
Limited (in receivership), of P.O. Box 40092, Nairobi by Masai Mara
(Sopa) Lodge Limited, of P.O. Box 72630, Nairobi.

Dated the 18th September, 2002.

C. M. OBURE,
Minister for Finance.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6229

THE RESTRICTIVE TRADE PRACTICES, MONOPOLIES AND
PRICE CONTROL ACT
(Cap. 504)

TAKE-OVER OF CERTAIN ASSETS OF FRIENDSHIP CONTAINER
MANUFACTURERS LIMITED BY METAL CROWNS LIMITED

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by section 31 of the
Restrictive Trade Practices, Monopolies and Price Control Act, the

Minister for Finance'authorizes the take-over of certain assets of -

Friendship Container Manufacturers Limited, of P.O. Box 42785,
Nairobi by Metal Crowns Limited, of P.O. Box 45484, Nairobi.

Dated the 23rd September, 2002.

C. M. OBURE,
Minister for Finance.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6230
THE RESTRICTIVE TRADE PRACTICES, MONOPOLLES AND
PRICE CONTROL ACT
' (Cap. 504)

REJECTION OF APPLICATION FOR TAKE-OVER OF CAPITAL
Group LivaTeD 8Y NATION MEDIA GROUP LIMITED

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by section 31 of the
Restrictive Trade Practices, Monopolies and Price Control Act, the
Minister for Finance rejects the application for the ake-over of Capital
Group Limited by Nation Media Group Limited.

Dated the 23rd September, 2002.

C. M. OBURE,
Minister for Finance.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6231

THE COFFEE RESEARCH FOUNDATION
APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD

IT IS notified for the information of the general public that
pursuant to article 58 of the Articles of Assoc:atmn of the Foundation,
the Minister for Agriculture appoints—

" KIONGO NJUGUNA

to be chairman of the Board of the Foundatlon, fora period of three (3)
years, with effect from 23rd July, 2002.

Dated the 19th September, 2002, )

B, A. GODANA,
Minister for Agriculture.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6232

THE COFFEE RESEARCH FOUNDATION
APPOINTMENT OF BOARD MEMBERS

IT IS notified for the information of the general public that the
following are members of the Board of the Coffee Research
Foundation under article 38 of the Articles of Association of the
Foundation:
Under article 38 (@) (i)—

. P. J..Gituru Karuri;

Under article 38 (a) (ii)—
- Joseph T. Karuri;
Under article 38 (a) (iii}—

Peter Arita Nyachoti;

Under asticle 38 () (iv)—

Joseck Cheren Sashandet;
Under article 38 (a) (v)—
Joseph Kiplimo A. Kirui;
Under article 38 (&) (i)—
Julius Kano Ndumbi;
Under article 38 () (ii)—
~ Kiongo Njuguna;
Under article 38 (¥) (iii)—
Dishon Mutiso Mutua;
‘Under article 38 (&) (iv)—
Chrispinas Simiyo Sinoko;
Under ar_ticlc 38 (c)—
Florence K. Lenga (Prof.);
Under article 38 (d)—
Director Kenya Agricultural Research Institute;
Under article 38 (e)—
Director of Agriculture;
Under articie 38 (f)—

Permaneat Secretary, Ministry of Agriculture ‘and Rural
Development; :
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Under article 38 (g)—

Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Finance and Planning;
Under article 38 (h)—

Moses P. H; Gathaara (Dr.);-(Secretaiy).

~ The appointment is for a period of three (3) years, with effect from
4th June, 2002,

Dated the 19th September, 2002.

B. A. GODANA,
Minister for Agriculture.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6233

THE TRADE DISPUTES ACT
(Cap. 234) ‘
THE KENYA NATIONAL UNION OF TEACHERS (KNUT)
COLLECTION OF TRADE UNIOI\i DUES

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by section 48 of the Trade
Disputes Act, the Minister for Labour suspends the order published
under Gazette Notice No. 81 of 1998.

Dated the 24th September, 2002.

J. K. NGUTU,
Minister for Labour.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6234

THE PERMANENT SECRETARY TO THE TREASURY:
(INCORPORATION) ACT '

{Cap. 101)
APPOINTMENT

PURSUANT to section 5 of the Permanent Secretary to the
Treasury (Incorporation) Act, it is notified for public information
that—

JOSEPH K. KINYUA

has been appointed to hold the office of the Permanent Secretéry to the
Treasury of Kenya, with effect from 30th August, 2002. '

Dated the 20th September, 2002.

$.J. KOSGEL,
Permanent Secretary/
Secretary to the Cabinet

and Head of the Public Service.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6235
THE OATHS AND STATUTORY DECLARATIONS ACT
: (Cap. 15)
A COMMISSION
To All to Whom These Presents Shall Come Greeting:
BE IT KNOWN that on the 29th April, 2002—
CHRISTOPHER KIMAMO MUCHIR]

an advocate of the High Court of Kenya, was appointed to be a
commissioner. for oaths under the above-mentioned Act, for as long as
he continues to practise as such advocate and this commission is not
revoked.

" Given under my hand and the seal of the court, on 29th April,
2002, _

_BERNARD CHUNGA,

Chief Justice.

'GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6236

THE OATHS AND STATUTORY DECLARATIONS ACT
(Cap. 15)

A COMMISSION
To All to Whom These Presents Shall Come Greeting:
BE IT KNOWN that on the 6th March, 2002—
FRANCIS IRUNGU MBURU

an advocate of the High Court of Kenya, was appointed to be a
commissioner for oaths under the above-mentioned Act, for as long as
he continues to practise as such advocate and this commission is not
revoked.

Given under my hand and the seal of the court, on 6th March,
2002, '

BERNARD CHUNGA,
Chief Justice.

GAZETTE NOTICENO. 6237

THE OATHS AND STATUTORY DECLARATIONS ACT
" (Cap. 15) '

A COMMISSION
To All to Whom These Presents Shall Come Greeting:
BE IT KNOWN that on the 24th June, 2002—
JAMES MUSEE NDUNA

an advocate of the High Court of Kenya, was appointed to be a
commissioner for oaths under the above-mentioned Act, for as long as
he continues to practise as such advocate and this commission is not
revoked.

Given under my hand and the seal of the court, on 24th June, 2002.

BERNARD CHUNGA,
Chief Justice.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6238

THE OATHS AND STATUTORY DECLARATIONS ACT
(Cap. 15)

A COMMISSION
ToVAIl 10 Whom These Presenfs. Shall Come Greeting:
BEIT KNOWN that on the 28th June, 2001—
JusTus MULWA NDUYA

an advocate of the High Court of Kenya, was appointed to be a-
commissioner for oaths under the above-mentioned Act, for as long as
he continues torpractise as such advocate and this commission Is not

revoked.

Given under my hand and the seal of the court, on 28th June, 2001.

BERNARD CHUNGA,
Chief Justice.
GAZETTE NOTICE No. 6239
THE POLICE ACT
(Cap. 84)
APPOINTMENTS

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by section 2 of the Police
Act, the Commissioner of Police appoints—

Pap-Onditi in Nyando District, Nyanza Province. Map Ref. TQ
156389, to be a police station, with effect from st September, 2002.

: Ram.asha in Kisii District, Nyanza Province, Map Ref. No. YQ
199009, to be a police station, with etfect from st September, 2002.
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Nyangusu in Gucha District, Nyanza Province, Map Ref. No. XP
092156, to be a police station, with effect from 1st September, 2002.

Etago in Gucha District, Nyanza Province, Map Ref. No. XP
987342, to be a police station, with effect from 1st September, 2002.

Laare in Meru North District, Eastern Province, Map Ref. No. CL
376816, to be a police station, with effect from 1st September, 2002.

Mulika in Meru North District, Eastern Province, Map Ref. No. CL
940640, to be a police post, with effect from 1st September, 2002,

Igoiji in Meru Central District, Eastern Province, Map Ref. No. CK
053086, to be a police post, with effect from 1st September, 2002.

Subuiga in Meru Central District, Eastern Province, Map Ref. No.
CL 350210, to be a police station, with effect from 1st September,
2002.

Masii in Machakos District, Eastern Province, Map Ref. No. CJ
983326, to be a police station, with effect from 1st September, 2002.

Mumbuni in Machakos District, Eastern Province, Map Ref. No.
CJ 273694, to be a police post, with effect from 1st September, 2002.

Itoleka in Kitui District, Eastern Province, Map Ref. No. CJ 9249,
to be a police station, with effect from 1st September, 2002.

Magutuni in Meru South District, Eastern Province, Map Ref. No.
CK 592754, to be a police post, with effect from 1st September, 2002.

Dated the 16th September, 2002.

P.F. ABONG'O,
Commissioner of Police.
GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6240
THE LIQUOR LICENSING ACT

(Cap. 121)
THE BARINGO LIQUOR LICENSING COURT
STAT_UTORY MEETING

NOTICE is given that the next statutory meeting of the Baringo
Liquor Licensing Court will be held at the District Commissioner’s
office, on Monday, ll_th November, 2002, at 10.00 a.m.

Applications to' be considered at this meeting whether for new,
renewal, transfer, removal or conversion of licences should be
submitted on the prescribed form G.P. 147 (or form G.P. 148 in case
of transfer or removal) in triplicate with a KSh. 20 adhesive revenue
stamp affixed on the original copy only and addressed to the
Chairman, Baringo Liquor Licensing Court, P.O. Box 1, Kabarnet, so
as 1o reach him on or before 25th September, 2002.

Late applications will only be considered if received on or before
16th October, 2002, and on payment of KSh. 1,000 being late
application fee.

Applicants for new, transfer, removal or conversion of licences
must appear in person before the liquor licensing court or be
represented by an advocate. Attendance in court by renewal applicants
is optional unless there are objections in which case attendance is
desirable.

Applicants for renewal must attach photostat copies “of their
previous licences-and send their applications by registered post or
deliver them by hand.

Dated the 11th July, 2002,

L. N.LENAYAPA,

Chairmun,
Buringo Liquor Licensing Court.

[

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6241

THE REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT
(Cap. 281, section 71)

ISSUEOF A PROVISIONAL CERTIFICATE

WHEREAS Beth Murugu Githu, of P.O. Box 680, Nakuru in the
Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor of that piece of land
known as L.R. No. 12250/213, situate in the Nakuru Municipality in
the Nakuru District, by virtue of a certificate of title registered as L.R.
35155/1, and whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show
that the said certificate of title issued thereof has been lost, notice is
given that after the expiration of ninety (90) days from the date hereof,
I shall issue a provisional certificate of title provided that no objection
has been received within that period.

Dated the 27th September, 2002.
R.N.MULE,
Registrar of Titles, Nairobi.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6242°

THE REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT
(Cap. 281, section 71)

ISSUE OF A PROVISIONAL CERTIFICATE

WHEREAS Mohamed Ali Mohamed, of P.O. Box 21, Kilifi in the
Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in fee simple of that
piece of land known as subdivision No. 5, Group XV Kilifi, situate
within Kilifi in the Kilifi District, held by a certificate of title,

" registered as C.R. 12289, and whereas sufficient evidence has been

adduced to show that the said certificate of title issued thereof has been
lost, notice is given that after the expiration of ninety (90) days from
the date hereof, I.shall issue a provisional certificate of title provided

~ that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 27th September, 2002.
F. B. KIRIAGO,
Registrar of Titles, Mombasa.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6243

THE REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT
(Cap. 281, section 71)

ISSUE OF A PROVISIONAL CERTIFICATE

WHEREAS (1) Ali Moh’d Riyamy, (2) Aisha Ali and (3) Hafsa
Al, all of P.O. Box 82365, Mombasa in the Republic of Kenya, are
registered as proprietors in fee simple of that piece of land known as
subdivision No. 619, section I, mainland north, within Mombasa
Municipality in the Mombasa District, held by a certificate of title,
registered as C.R. 8541, and whereas sufficient evidence has been
adduced to show that the said certificate of title issued thereof has been
lost, notice is given that after the expiration of ninety (90) days from
the date hereof, 1 shall issue a provisional certificate of title provided
that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 27th September, 2002.
: F. B. KIRIAGO,
“Registrar of Titles, Mombasa.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6244
THE REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT
(Cap. 281)
REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT

WHEREAS John Ngata Kariuki, of P.O. Box 72493, Nairobi in the
Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor lessee of that piece of
land containing 0.2000 hectare-or thereabouts, known as L.R. No.
209/14970/59, situate in the city of Nairobi, held under a grant
registered as I.R. 52681/1, and whereas the said John Ngata Kariuki,
has executed an instrument of transfer in favour of Humphrey Njoroge
Ngure, of P.O. Box 42, Ruaraka, Nairobi, and whereas affidavits have
been filed in terms of section 65 (1) (k) of the said Act, declaring that
the said grant registered as 1.R. 52681/1 is not available for
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registration, notice is given that after the expiration of fourteen .(14)
days from the date hereof provided that no objection has been recewgd
within that period, I intend to dispense with the production of the said
grant and proceed -with the registration of the said instrument of
transfer.

Dated the 27th September, 2002. :
Dated e R.N.MULE,
Registrar of Titles, Nairobi.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6245

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW CERTIFICATE OF LEASE

WHEREAS Robert Maina Nguru, of P.O. Box 58371, Nairobi in
the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in leasehold interest
of that piece of iand containing 0.2308 hectare or thereabouts, situate
in the city of Nairobi, registered under title No. NBI/Block 110/324
and whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the
said certificate of lease issued thereof has been lost, notice is given
that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall
issue a new certificate of lease provided that fio objection has been
received within-that period.

Dated the 27th September, 2002,

: R. A, NG'ONG'A,
Land Registrar, Nairobl,

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6246
THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, sectivn 35)
ISSUE OF A NEW CERTIFICATE OF LEASE

WHEREAS Africa Inland Mission International Registered
Trustees, of P.O. Box 21010, Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, is
registered as proprietor in leaschold interest of that piece of iand
containing 1.197 acres or thereabout, situate in the district of
Mombasa, registered under title No. Mombasa/Mainland South/Block
I/Parcel 355, and whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to

show that the said certificate of lease issued thereof has been lost,

notice s given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, 1 shall issue a new certificate of lease provided that no
objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 27th September, 2002,

F. B. KIRIAGO,
Land Registrar, Mombasa.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO, 6247
THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)
' 1SSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Simon Njoroge Mwaura, of P.O. Box 78381, Nairobi
in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute
ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.0180 hectare or

thereabouts, situate:in the district of Machakos, registered under title

No. Mavoko Town Block 2/459, and whercas sufficient evidence has
Been adduced to show that the said {and title deed issued thereof has
been Jost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days
from the date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that
iio ghjection has been received within that period.

Dated the 27th Sgptember, 2002.

B ; - N. N. MUTISO,

Land Registrar,
Mychakes District.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6248

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Harrison Maina Mwangi, of P.O. Box 78132, Nairobi
in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute
ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.405 hectare or
thereabout, situate in the district of Murang'a, registered under title
No. Makuyu/Makuyu/Block 1/2835, and whereas sufficient evidence
has been adduced to show that the said land title deed issued thereof
has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days
from the date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that
no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 27th September, 2002.

J.M. WAMBUA,
Land Registrar,
Murang’a District.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6249

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
{Cap. 300, section 35)

1SSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Martha Njambi Njoroge, of P.0. Box 526, Thika in

the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proptietor in absolute
owtiership fnterest of that plece of land containing 0.93 hectare or
theveabouts, situate in the district of Murang’a, registered under title
No. Loc. $/Kagunduini/798, and whereas sufficient evidence has been
adduced to show that the said land title deed issued thereof has been
Jost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the
date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that no
objection has been received within that period. . | .

Dated the 27th September, 2002, ‘ :

J. M. MURIUKI,
Land Registrar,
Murang’a District.

-

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6250

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT -
(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Gichuki Maina Gichuki, of P.Q. Box 651, Nyahururu
in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute
ownership interest of that piece of land containing 8.08 hectares or
thereabout, situate in the district of Nyandatua, registered under title
No. Nyandarua/Oi Joro Orok West/772, and whereas sufficient
evidence has been adduced to show that the said land title deed issued
thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty
(60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed
provided that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 27th September, 2002.
D. M. KINGORI,
Land Registrar,
Nyandarua/Sambura Districts.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 6251

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT o
(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF ANEW LAND TITLE DEED = -

WHEREAS Nyanjui Gichuru Kinyua, of P.O. Box 77218, Nairobi
in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprictor in absolute
ownership interest of that piece of land containing 1.226 hectares or
thereabout, situate in the district of Nyandarua. registered under title
No. Nyandarua/Githioro/763, and whereas sufficient evidence has
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been adduced to shaw that the said land title deed issued thereof has
been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days
from the date hereof, I shall issue 2 new land title deed provided that
no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 27th September, 2002.
B. K. KAMWARO,
Land Registrar,
Nyandarua/Sambury Districts.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6252

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEw LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS David Misiko Neyole (ID/0137088), of P.O."Box
1409, Kitale in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in
absolute ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.27
hectare or thereabouts, siteate in the district of Bungoma, registered
under title No, Ndivisi/Muchi/3164, and whereas sufficient evidence
has been adduced to show that the said land title deed issued thereof
has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days
from the date hereof, 1 shall issue a new land title deed provided that
no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 27th September, 2002. .
P. A.N. AKELLO,

Land Registrar,
Bungoma District.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6253 .

THE REGISTERED LAND, ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)

- ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Kimuthi Githuka, of P.0. Box 33, Githunguri in the
Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute ownership
interest of that piece of land containing 1.0 acre or thereabout, situate
in the district of Kiambu, registered under title No.
Githunguri/Tkinu/849, and whereas sufficient evidence has been
adduced to show that the said land title deed issued thereof has been
lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the
date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that no
objection has been received within that period.

‘Date ' -

Da d th_g 27th September, 2002. J. K. MUTHALL

Land Registrar,

Kiambu District,

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6254

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Gitau Njoroge, of P.O. Box 46124, Nairobi in the
Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute ownership
interest of that piece of land containing 0.22 acre or thereabouts,
situate in the district of Kiambu, registered under title No.
Kiambaa/Muchatha/T. 182, and whereas sufficient evidence has been
adduced to show that the said land title deed issued thereof has been
lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60)-days from the
date hereof, 1 shall issue a new land title deed provided that no
objection has been received within that period. '

Dated the 27th September, 2002. a

. G. G. GACHIHI,
Land Registrar,
Kiambu District.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6255

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEwW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS (1) Njeru Wandie (ID/3739254) and (2) Daniel
Gachagua Mwarambu, both of P.O. Box 510, Embu in the Republic of
Kenya, are registered as proprietors in absolute ownership inter:est of
that piece of land containing 6.07 hectares or thereabout, situate in the
district of Embu, registered under title No. Gaturi/Weru/506, and
whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the said
land title deed issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after
the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a
new land title deed provided that no objection has been received
within that period.

Dated the 27th September, -2002.

M. K. NJOGU,

Land Registrar,

Embu District.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6256

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Wachira Kiboko (ID/1295148), of P.O. Box 39,
Runyenjes in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in

" absolute ownership interest of that piece of land containing 2.59

hectares or thereabout, situate in the district of Embu, registered under

~ title No. Kagaari/Weru/5441, and whereas sufficient evidence has been

adduced to show that the said land title deed issued thereof has been
lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the
date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that no
objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 27th September, 2002. :
M. K. NJOGU,

Land Registrar,

Embu District.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6257

THE.REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF ANEW LAND TITLEDEED

WHEREAS Nelson Kathuri Josiah Kibathi (ID/0268565), of P.O.
Box 419, Runyenjes in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as
proprietor in absolute ownership interest of that piece of land
containing 4,32 hectares or thereabout, situate in the district of Embu,
registered under title No. Gaturi/Weru/5522, and whereas sufficient
evidence has been adduced to show that the said land title deed issued
thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty
(60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed
provided that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 27th September, 12002, M. K. NJOGU,

Land Registrar,
Embu District.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 6258

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35) -

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Joseph Auma Ongoro, of P.O. Box 8, Oyugis in the
Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute ownership
interest of that piece of land containing 0.51 hectare or thereabouts,
situate in the district of Homa Bay, registered under title No, Central
Kasipul/Kamuma/1578, and whereas sufficient evidence has been
adduced to show that the said land title deed issued thereof has been
lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the
date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed proyidéd- that no
objection has been received within that period s

- - E. A. ODERO,

ed the 27th Septeryber. 2oz, Land Registrar,
-Homa Bay District.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6259

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Rose Kobilo Chesang, of P.O. Box 131, Kabartonjo in
the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute
ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.0811 hectare or
thereabouts, situate in the district of Nakuru, registered under title No.
Nakuru Municipality Block 23/327, and whereas sufficient evidence
has been adduced to show that the said land title deed issued thereof
has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days
from the date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that
no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 27th September, 2002.

A. 0. AKELLO,
Land Registrar,
Nakuru District.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6260

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)

IsSUE OF A NEw LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Samuel M. Ngugi (ID/5776954), of P.O. Box 573,
Naivasha in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in

absolute ownership interest of that piece of land containing 2.0 ~

hectares or thereabout, situate in the district of Nakuru, registered
under title No. Nakuru/Kapsita/1157, and whereas sufficient evidence
has been adduced to show that the said land title deed issued thereof
has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days
from the date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that
no objection has been received within that period.
Dated the 27th September, 2002.
S. W. MUCHEM],
Land Registrar,
Nakuru District.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6261

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Rosemary Wanjiku (ID/7437379), of P.O. Box 363,
Nyahururu in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in
absolute ownership interest of that piece of land containing 2.0
hectares or thereabout, situate in the district of Nakuru, registered
under title No. Nakuru/Kapsita/1165, and whereas sufficient evidence
has been adduced to show that the said land title deed issued thereof
has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days
from the date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that
no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 27th September, 2002.

S. W. MUCHEM],
Land Registrar,
Nakuru District.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO, 6262

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

~ WHEREAS Julius Shuto Mgama, of P.O. Box 83872, Mombasa in
thenRepublic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute
ownership interest-of that piece of land containing 9.0 hectares or
thereabout, situate in the distsict of Kwale, registered under title No.
Kwale/Shimba Hills/2038, and whereas sufficient evidence has been

adduced. to .sho.w that the said land title deed issued thereof has been
lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the
da§e l!ereof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that no
objection has been received within that period.
Dated the 27th September, 2002.
J. M. KAINDI,
Land Registrar,
Kwale District.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6263

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Priscilla Wangari Muchai (ID/1882028), of P.O. Box
763, Kerugoya in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in
absolute ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.40
hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of Kirinyaga, registered
under title No. Mwerua/Kanyokora/783, and whereas sufficient
evidence has been adduced to show that the said land title deed issued
thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty
(60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed
provided that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 27th September, 2002.

J.M. W. MWANG]I,
Land Registrar,
Kirinyaga District.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6264

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Priscilla Wangari Muchai (ID/1882028), of P.O. Box
763, Kerugoya in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in
absolute ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.40
hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of Kirinyaga, registered
under title No. Inoi/Kariko/1816, and whereas sufficient evidence has
been adduced to show that the said land title deed issued thereof has
been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days
from the date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that
no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 27th September, 2002,
.M. W. MWANGI,
Land Registrar,
Kirinyaga District.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6265

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Michael Chege Karanja, of P.O. Box 1468, Thika in
the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute
ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.3600 hectare or
thereabouts, situate in the district of Thika, registered under title No.
Gatuanyaga/Ngoliba Block 1/2071, and whereas sufficient evidence
has been adduced to show that the said land title deed issued thereof
has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days
from the date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that
no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 27th September, 2002,

A. M. NGANGA,
Land Registrar,
Thika District,
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6266 GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6270
THE REGISTERED LAND ACT THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35) (Cap. 300, section 35) -

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Zacharia Mumanyi Omari, is registered as proprietor

in absolute ownership interest of that piece of land containing 5.14

hectares or thereabout, situate in the district of Kakamega, registered

under title No. North Kabras/Luandeti/1522, and whereas sufficient

evidence has been adduced to show that the said land title deed issued

thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty

(60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed
provided that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 27th September, 2002.
GEORGE TINDI,
Land Registrar,
Kakamega District.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6267

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Ramathan Makokha Misiko, of P.O. Box 21, Shianda
in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute
ownership interest of that piece of land containing 1.01 hectares or
thereabout, situate in the district of Kakamega, registered under title
No. Bast Wanga/Isongo/1786, and whereas sufficient evidence has
been adduced to show that the.said land title deed issued thereof has
been lost, notlce is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days
from the date hereof, 1 shall issue a new land title deed provided that
no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 27th September, 2002,

GEORGE TINDI,
‘Luinid Registrar,
Kakaiitega District.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6268

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300; section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS David Makatu, is registered as proprietor in absolute

ownership interest of that piece of land containing 1.09 hectares or

" thereabout, situate in the district of Kakamega, registered under title

No. Kisa/Mundombelwa/1496, and whereas sufficient evidence has

been adduced to show that the said Tand title deed issued thereof has

been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days

from the date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that
no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 27th September, 2002.
GEORGE TINDL.
Land Registrar,
Kakamega District.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6269

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35) J

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Paul Muhanda Angonya, is registered as proprietor in
absolute ownership interest of that piece of land containing 2.2
hectares or thereabout, situate in the district of Kakamega, registered
under title No. Isukha/Kambiri/1330, and whereas sufficient evidence
has been addyced to show that the said land title deed issued thereof
has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days
from the date hereof, 1 shall issue a new land titie deed provided that
no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 27th September, 2002. GEORGE TINDI,

Land Registrar,
Kakamega District.

ISSUE OF NEW LAND TITLE DEEDS

WHEREAS Andiriko Ndenda Ongayo, of P.O. Box 33, Mahanga
in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute
ownership interest of those pieces of land containing 0.31, 0.02 and
0.11 hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of Vihiga, registered
under title Nos. South Maragoli/Mahanga/1293, 41 and 149,
respectively, and whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to
show that the said land title deeds issued thereof have been lost, notice
is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, I shall issue new land title deeds provided that no objection has
been received within that period.

Dated the 27th September, 2002.

THOMAS BIKETI,
Land Registrar,
Vihiga District.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 6271

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
{Cap. 300, section 33)

REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT

WHEREAS (1) Masse Central Academy and (2) Peter Mwangi
Nganga, c/o Chief Magumu Location in the Republic of Kenya, are
registered as proprietots of those pieces of land, known as parcel Nos.
Nyandarua/South Kinangop/d989, 5061 and 4312, situate in the
district of Nyandarua, and whereas the prineipal magistrate’s court at
Nyahuturu, in land dispute tribunal case No. § of 2000, has ordered
that the said pleces of land be transferred to (1) Leonard Ndungu
Mwangi and (2) Njotoge Nganga, both of P.O. Box 41520, Naitobi,
and wherens the executive officer of the coutt has in pursuance to an
order of the said court executed a transfer of the said pieces of land ini
favour of (1) Leonard Ndungu Mwangi and (2) Njoroge Nganga, and
whereas all efforts made to compel the registered proprietors to
surrender the land title deed issued in respect of the said pieces of land
to the land registrar have failed, notice is given that after the expiration
of thirty (30) days from the date hereof provided that no valid
objection has been received within that period. I intend to dispense
with the production of the said land title deeds and proceed with the
registration of the said instrument of transfer and issue land title deeds
to the said (1) Leonard Ndungu Mwangi and (2) Njoroge Nganga. and
upon such registration the land title deeds issucd earlier to the said (1)
Masse Central Academy and (2) Peter Mwangi Nganga, shall be
deemed to be cancelled and of no effect.

Dated the 27th September, 2002.
D. M. KING'ORI,
Land Registrar,
Nvyandarua/Samburu Districts.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6272

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300. section 33)

REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT

WHEREAS Tabitha Wangui Mwangi. of P.O. Box 42, North
Kinangop in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor of that
piece of land, known as parcel No. Nyandarua/Kahuru/1242, situate in
the district of Nyandarua, and whereas the senior principal
magistrate’s court at Naivasha, in civil suit No. 14 of 2001, has
ordered that the said piece of land be transferred to Johana Muhia, of
P.O. Box 42, North Kinangop, and whereas the executive ofticer of the
court has in pursuance to an order of the said court executed a transfer
of the said pieces of land in favour of Johana Muhia, and whereas all
efforts made to compel the registered proprietor to surrender the tand
title deed issued in respect of the said pieces of land to the land
registrar have failed, notice is given that after the expiration of thirty
(30) days from the date hereof provided that no valid objection has
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been received within that period, I intend to dispense with the
production of the said land title deed and proceed with the registration
of the said instrument of transfer and issue a land title deed to the said
Johana Muhia, and upon such the registration the land title deed issued
earlier to the said Tabitha Wangui Mwangi, shall be deemed to be
cancelled and of no effect.

Dated the 27th September, 2002.

: D. M. KING'OR],
Land Registrar,

Nyandarua/Sambury Districts.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6273

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 33)

REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT

WHEREAS Gathigi Njiru, of P.O. Box 132, Naivasha in the
Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor of that picce of land,
known as parcel No. Nyandarua/Karati/131, situate in the district of
Nyandarua, and whereas the principal magistrate’s court at Nyahururu,
in civil suit No, 30 of 2001, has ordered that the said piece of land be
transferred to Peter Kamau Kangau, of P.O. Box 73, Uplands, and
whereas the executive officer of the court has in pursuance to an order
of the said court executed a transfer of the said piece of land in favour
of Peter Kamau Kangau, and whereas all efforts made to compel the
registered proprietor to sutrrender the land title deed issued in respect
of the said piece of land to the land registrar have failed, notice is
given that after the expiration of thirty (30) days from the date hereof
provided that no valid objection has been received within that period, I
intend to dispense with the production of the said land title deed and
proceed with the registration. of the said instrument of transfer and
issue a land title deed to the said Peter Kamau Kangau, and upon such
registration the land title deed issued earlier to the said Gathigi Njiru,
shall be deemed to be cancelled and of no effect,

Dated the 27th September, 2002.
. S. M. NGUTUR],

Land Registrar,

Nyandarua District.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6274

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 33)

REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT

WHEREAS Robert Wanyika Muchina, of P.O. Box 1036, Karatina
in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor of that piece of
land, known as parcel No. Nyandarua/Silibwet/369, situate in the
district of Nyandarua, and whereas the resident magistrate’s court at
Nyahurury, in civil suit No. 5 of 2002, has ordered that the said piece
of land be transferred to Esther Mumbi Irungu, of P.O. Box 75,
Igwamiti, and whereas the executive officer of the court has in

pursuance to an order of the said court executed a transfer of the said .

piece of land in favour of Esther Mumbi Frungu, and whereas all
efforts made to compel the registered proprietor to surrender the land
title deed issued in respect of the said piece of land to the land registrar
have failed, notice is given that after the expiration of thirty (30) days
from the date hereof provided that no valid objection has been
received within that period, | intend to dispense with the production of
the said land title deed and proceed with the registration of the said
instrument of transfer and issue a land title deed to the said Esther
Mumbi Irungu, and upon such registration the land title deed issued
earlier to the said Robert Wanyika Muchina, shall be deemed to be
cancelled and of no effect.

Dated the 27th September, 2002.
S. M. NGUTUR],
Land Registrar,
Nyandarua District.

GAZETTE NOTICE NoO. 6275
THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 33)
REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT

WHEREAS Raphael Okaya Ochanda, of P.O. Box 239, Lugari in
the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor of those pieces of

land, known as parcel Nos. Chekalini/771 and 772, situate in the
district of Kakamega, and whereas the High Court of Kenya at
Kakamega, in civil suit No. 90 of 2000, has ordered that the said
pieces of land be transferred to Justus Mutonyi Nashon (1D/0923964),
of P.O. Box 239, Lugari, and whereas the deputy registrar of the court
has in pursuance to an order of the said court executed a transfer of the
said pieces of land in favour of Justus Mutonyi Nashon, and whereas
all efforts made to compel the registered proprietor to surrender the
land title deeds issued in respect of the said pieces of land to the land
registrar have failed, notice is given that after the expiration of thirty
(30) days from the date hereof provided that no valid objection has
been received within that period, I intend to dispense with the
production of the said land title deeds and proceed with the registration
of the said instrument of transfer and issue land title deeds to the said
Justus Mutonyi Nashon, and upon such registration the land title deeds
issued earlier to the said Raphael Okaya Ochanda, shall be deemed to
be cancelled and of no effect.

Dated the 27th September, 2002,
: J. A, AMUKO,

Land Registrar,

Kakamega District.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6276

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
‘ (Cap. 300, section 33)

REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT

WHEREAS Samson Kipchumba Tanui, is registered as proprietor
of that piece of land, known as parcel No. Uasin Gishu/Kimumu/889,
situate in the district of Uasin Gishu, and whereas the High Court of
Kenya at Eldoret, in civil suit No. 62 of 2002, has ordered that the
said piece of land be transferred to Mary Jepkok Kipyego, of P.O. Box
2979, Eldoret, and whereas the deputy registrar of the court has in
pursuance to an order of the said court executed a transfer of the said
piece of land in favour of Mary Jepkok Kipyego, and whereas all
efforts made to compel the registered proprietor to surrender the land
title deed issued in respect of the said piece of land to the 1and registrar
have failed, notice is given that after the expiration of thirty (30) days
from the date hereof provided that no valid objection has been
received within that period, 1 intend to dispense with the production of
the said land title deed and proceed with the registration of the said
instrument of transfer and issue a land title deed to the said Mary
Jepkok Kipyego, and upon such the registration the land title deed
issued earlier to the ssid Samson Kipchumba Tanui, shall be deemed

. to be cancelled and of no effect.

Dated the 27th September, 2002,
D. M. MULILI,
Land Registrar,
Uasin Gishu District.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6277

‘THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
{Cap. 300, section 33)

REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT

WHEREAS David Kimani Kinyanjui (deceased), is registered as
proprietor of that piece of land, known as parcel No.
Limuru/Bibirioni/T.512, containing 0.104 hectare or thereabouts,
situate in the district of Kiambu, and whereas the High Court of Kenya
at Nairobi, in suceession cause No. 1611 of 2001, has issued grant of
lesters of administration and whereas the land title deed issued earlier
to David Kimani Kinyanjui (deceased) has been reported missing or
lost, notice is given that after the expiration of thirty (30) days from
the date hereof provided that no valid objection has been received
within that period, 1 intead to dispense with the production of the said
land title deed and proceed to register RL. 19 and RL. 7, and upon
such registration the land title deed issued earlier to the said David

. Kimani Kinyanjui (deceased), shall be deemed to be cancelled and of

no effect.

Dated the 27th September, 2002. .

P. M. KIHIU,
Land Registrar,

Kiambu District.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6278

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 33)

REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT

WHEREAS Ndirangu Gitege (ID/1018553/64), is registered as
proprietor of that piece of land, known as parcel No.
Kiganjo/Kiamwangi/1166, situate in the district of Thika, and whereas
the High Court of Kenya at Nairobi, in succession cause No. 372 of
1989, has issued grant documents to Mary Njoki Karanja, and whereas
all efforts made to recover the land title deed and surrender to the land
registrar for cancellation has failed, notice is given that after the
expiration of thirty (30) days from the date hereof provided that no
valid objection has been received within that period, 1 intend to
dispense with the production of the said land title deed and proceed
with the registration of the said grant documents to Mary Njoki
Karanja, and the same shall be deemed to be cancelled and of no
effect.

Dated the 27th September, 2002,
C. W. NGECHU,
Land Registrar,
Kiambu District.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO, 6279

THE CAPITAL MARKETS AUTHORITY ACT
(Cap. 485A)

APPOINTMENT OF THE CAPITAL MARKETS ADVISORY COMMITTEE

IT IS notified for the general information of the public that
pursuant to the powers conferred by section 14 of the Capital Markets
Authority Act, the Capital Markets Authority, has appointed an
Advisory Committee consisting of the following:

Chief Executive, Capital Markets Authotity==(Chairman).

Meinbers:

Stewart Henderson, Chief Executive Officer, Old Mutual Life

Assurance.

George Oraro, Partner, Oraro & Company Advocates.

Gideon Muriuki, Managing Director, Co-operative Bank.

Naval Sood, Director, Price Waterhouse Coopers Limited.

Hamish Keith, Partner, Daly & Figgis Advocates.

Gerald Mahinda, Group Finance Director, East African Breweries
Limited.

Ruth Onyancha, Company Secretary, Barclays Bank of Kenya.

Catherine A. Kola (Mrs.), Board Secretary, Electricity Regulatory
Board.

Sandeep Raichura, Executive Director, Hymans Robertson.

Agnes Lutukai, Partner, K.P.M.G. (Kenya).

Peter Waiyaki, Assistant General Counsel, Kenya Airways
Limited.

Ex officio members:

Chief Executive, Nairobi Stock Exchange.

Chief Executive, Central Depository and Settlement Corporation.

Chief Executive, Institute of Certified Public Secretaries of Kenya.

Chief Executive, Institute of Certified Public Accountants of
Kenya.

Chairman, Kenya Bankers Association.

Chairman, Association of Kenya Insurers,

Representative, Central Bank of Kenya.

The Chairman of the Committee shall serve as an ex officio
member.

The terms of reference:

1. The Advisory Committee shall act as a forum for dialogue

between the Authority and the relevant stakeholders and shall advise
the Authority on the implementation of the central depository system
and automated trading systems and the regulation and development of
all the aspects of the capital markets.

2. Without prej(ﬁiice to the generality of paragraph 1, the Advisory
Committee shall advise the Authority on the—

(a) implementation of a robust capital markets infrastructure
including automated and central depository systems;

(b) policy formulation, regulation and development of the capital
markets with a view to mobilizing savings in financial assets
and allocating them to productive sectors of the economy;

(c) identification of the legal, fiscal or other impediments and
propose measures for the creation of an enabling environment
for the growth of capital markets;

(d) improvement of capital markets disclosure standards and
corporate governance practices;

(e) development of an appropriate legal and regulatory framework
in the capital markets; and

(f) such other issues as may from time to time arise and referred to
the Advisory Committee for advice by the Authority,

Powers of the Committee:

In the execution of it’s terms of reference, the Advisory Committee
shall have power to—

(a) regulate it’s own procedure provided that the meetings of the
Committee shall be held at least once in every three months;

-(b) appoint such sub committees consisting of it’s members as may
from time to time be necessary for the furtherance of it’s terms
of reference.

Secretariat:

The Secretariate of the Advisory Committee shall be based at the
Capital Markets Authority, Reinsurance Plaza, Taifa Road, P.O. Box
74800, Nairobi.

Reporting:

The Advisory Committee shall operate under the overall guidance
and direction of the Board of the Authority and shall make a repott to
the Board after every meeting.

Duration:

The appointment of the Advisory Committee is for a period of
three years, effective from 1st October, 2002.
1ISAAC AWUONDO,
Chairman,
Capital Markets Authority.

P. K. MELLY,
Chief Executive,
Cupital Markets Authority.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6280

THE MINING ACT
(Cup. 306)

APPLICATION FOR A SPECIAL LICENCE

NOTICE is given that an application under section 17 of the
Mining Act has been made by Messrs. AfriOre (Barbados) Limited, of
P.O. Box 766. Rivonia 2128, Republic of South Africa. for a special
licence to prospect for all minerals including diamonds over the area
described in the schedule hereto and the said application has been
accepted for considerations.

By virtue of the above section of the Act, the said area of land is,
therefore, re-opened to prospecting and mining and by virtue of
section 7 (1) (d) of the same Act, the said area of land is excluded from
prospecting and/or mining except as regards any prospecting or mining
rights granted in respect of the area or any part thereof before the date
of this notice which are subsisting or any right of renewal thereof.

Any objection to the grant of the special licence may be made in
writing and addressed to the Commissioner of Mines and Geology,
P.O. Eux 30009, Nairobi, Kenya, to reach him within thirty (30) days
from the date of publication of this notice.

SCHEDULE

An area of approximately 1514 square kilometres situated in Siaya,
Bondo and Kakamega Districts of Nyanza and Western Provinces,
respectively, delineated on Jinja sheet ref. No. NA-36-15, Eldoret
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sheet ref. No. NA-36-16 and Homa Bay sheet ref. No. NA-36-3 of
scale 1:250,000 and more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at point “A” grid reference XR 9532; thence on a
grid bearing of 100° for a distance of approximately 23.0
kilometres to point “B” grid reference YR 1728; thence on a grid
bearing of 212° for a distance of approximately 16.5 kilometres to
point “C” grid reference YR 0914; thence on a grid bearing of
251° 30 for a distance of approximately 44.0 kilometres to point
“D” grid reference XR 6700; thence on a grid bearing of 0° for a
distance of approximately 9.0 kilometres to point “E” grid
reference XR 6709; thence on a grid bearing of 251° for a distance

of approximately 37.0 kilometres to point “F” grid reference XQ
3296; thence on a grid bearing of 0° for a distance of
approximately 14.0 kilometres to point “G” grid reference XR
3210; thence on a grid bearing of 64° for a distance of
approximately 38.5 kilometres to point “H” grid reference XR
6724; thence on a grid bearing of 75° for a distance of
approximately 29.5 kilometres to point of commencement,

Dated the 28th August, 2002.

L. K. BIWOTT,
- Commissioner of Mines and Geology.

GAZETTE NOTICE NoO. 6281

CUSTOMS AND EXCISE DEPARTMENT
GooD$ HELD IN THE CUSTOMS WAREHOUSE, ELDORET
NOTICE is given that unless the undermentioned goods are entered and removed from the Customs Warehouse, Eldoret, within twenty-one (21)

days from the date of publication of this notice, they will be deemed to have been abandoned to the Customs and Excise Department.

SCHEDULE
Lot, No. Ref. No, & Date Description of Goods Location of Goods Reasons for
Withdrawal
2212002 C53 036354/16-4-2002 One used Yamaha motor cycle reg. No, 762  Customs Warchouse, Malaba  —
ucD
23/2002 €53 036288/29-3~2002 157 bags of cement, two carpets Customs Warehouse, Malaba
24/2002 DR 50043/23-3-2002 Ope package of control panel mx?chine Customs Warehouse, Malaba
52002 DR 50037/7-3-2002 1633::;291 and 47 pails containing lubricating Customs Warehouse, Malaba ~ ~~
26/2002 DR 50030/14=2-2002 Setzgsnzar;l;s contatning 11 bags S.T.C. glue Customns Warehouse, Malaba ~ —
27/2002 €53 D021809/21-8-2001 One unit Nissan Sunny, station wagon, reg.  Kitale Police Station =
No. KAB 892D (fake), chassis No,
WB1275419, engine No. E13-328302
28/2002 C53 D032999/21-11=2001 One unit Toyota Hilux, pick-up, reg. No, UXG  Matundu Police Station =
506, chassis No. RN43-007841, engine No.
12R-2364604
29/2002 C53 D035859/28-3-2002 Onie unit Ford 5000 tractor, chassis No. Kitale Police Station —
6B15CB226B-036163, engine No. CSNR
6015B
30/2002 DR 47753/5-3-2002 One unit Toyota Corolla Saloon, chassis No. Customs Warehouse, Eildoret = —
AE 91-5163785
31/2002 C53.D035857/14-3-2002 One unit Toyota Corona saloon, reg. No. 653  Kitale Police Station —
UDH, chassis No. ST170-4071720, engine ’
: No. 458-0383901
32/2002 A1/7-8-2002 entry No. 23 bales of shoody waste Heritage Bonded Warehouse, —
RE 002/14-3-2002 Eldoret
33/2002 A2/7-8-2002 entry No. 14 bales viscose fibre Heritage Bonded Warehouse, —
ME 011/21-6-2000 Eldoret .
3472002 A3/7-8-2002 entry No. 10 bales converted tops Heritage Bonded Warehouse, —
RE 001/14-3-2001 Eldoret
3512002 A4/7-8-2001 entry No. 20 bales polyester fibre Heritage Bonded Warehouse, —
ME 016/27-2-2001 Eldoret
Dated the 24th September, 2002.
MUMO MATEMU,

Commissioner of Customs and Excise.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6282

THE INDUSTRIAL COURT OF KENYA
CAUSE No. 53 OF 2000

Parties:

The Kenya Union of Commercial Food and Allied Workers
and

The Standard Chartered Bank of Kenya

Issue in Dispute:
Dismissal of Millicent Nyaranga.

THE Kenya Union of Commercial Food and Allied Workers shall
hereinafter be referred to as the claimants and Standard Chartered
Bank of Kenya shall hereinafter be referred to as the respondents.

2. The notification of dispute Form “A” dated 2nd February, 2000
duly signed by the parties was received by, the court on 11th May,
2000 together with the statutory certificates signed by the Minister for
Laboyr and the Labour Commissioner.
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AWARD . (2) One months salary in lieu of notice,

The parties to this dispute were heard by the court on 16th January,
2000, 21st March, 27th and 28th June, 2001, respecuvely Although
the parties intended to call witnesses to testify on this dispute only the
grievant, Millicent Nyaranga. testified before the pames reached a
compromise on the dispute.

(b) Accrued leave, if any.

(c) Overtime, if any.

3. That in addition, she be paid—
The court sees no need to dwell on what the parties told the court (@) Employers pension contribution at the time of termination.
during the hearing as this is not relevant since the parties were able to
settle the dispute at their own level and lodged an agreement with the

court on'17th January, 2002 dated the same day and duly signed by the
parties representatives and the grievant herself.

(b) An ex-gratia payment equxvalcnt to ten months salary at the
" time of !ermmauon

Dated the 17th January, 2002.

As prayed for by the parties and as per the parties agreement dated . S. R. COCKAR,
17th January, 2002 the court awards as follows: ' Judge.
1. The dismissal of Millicent Nyaranga be reduced to normal
termination.
adon J. M. KILONZO,
2. That she be paid as follows based on salary at the date of ' A.B. ONGARO,

termination— . L Members.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO, 6283
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICE that after thirty (30) days from the date of this Gazette, I intend to apply to the High Court at Nakuru for representation of the
estates of the persons named in the second column of the schedule hereto, who died on the dates respectively set forth against their names.

And further take ﬁotice that all petsons having any claims against or interests in the estates of the said deceased persons are required to prove ‘
such claims or interests before me within two (2) months from the date of this Gazette. after which date the clums and interests so proved will be

paid and satisfied and the several estates distributed according to law.

SCHEDULE
Public Trustee’s Date of Death ~ Testate or
Cause No. Name of Deceased Address Intestate
212/2002 Samwel Kipyegon Koske P.O. Box 1385, Kericho 18-3-99 Intestate
232/2002 Hellen Chelangat P.O. Box 15301, Nakuru 13-9.97 Intestate
76/2002 Mathew Kibiwot Bowen P.O. Kisanana 19-12-2000 Intestate
194/2002 Onesimus M. Njuguna P.O, Box 14396 25-9-2000 Intestate
85/2002 Samuel Njenga Kiige . P.O. Box 175, Njoro 10-10-2000 Intestate
196/2002 Nelson Ndenga Wambugu P.O. Box 1165, Nakuru 30-1-2002 Intestate
165/2002 Joseph Kimani Mbugua P.O. Box 200, Kipkaren 23-8-2001 Intestate
173/2002 Malesi Keriti John P.O. Box 13814, Nakuru 21-2-2002 Intestate
.166/2002 Muthoni Wagura Njogu - P.O. Box 803, Nakuru 7-2-2002 Intestate
408/2001 Simon Ndungu Gathogo P.O. Box 168, Rongai 29-11-99 Intestate
265/2002 Daniel Wachira Gicheru P.O. Box 649, Nyeri 8-7-97 Intestate
186/2002 Nderitu Kiboi Gatate P.O. Box 277, Njoro 16-1-2002 Intestate
264/22002 George Kago Githae P.O. Box 3999, Nakuru 23-6-2001 Intestate
289/2002 Noah Tonui Maina P.O. Box 15234, Nairobi 4-8-2001 Intestate
299/2002 Mary Njeri Kimani P.0O. Box 1226, Naivasha 18-10-2000 Intestate
158/2001 Johnson Mwaura Njoroge P.O. Box 516, Naivasha 10-2-2001 Intestate
226/97 Joseph Kariuki Macharia P.O. Box 68, Kabazi 19-5-94 Intestate
185/2002 Kamau Kamunyu P.O. Box 504, Nakuru 22-5-2000 Intestate
80/2002 Bedan Kamau Itotia P.O. Box 44, Soldi 21-10-99 Intestate
484/2001 Christopher K, Keiyo P.O. Box 209, Litein 4-1-2001 Intestate
62/2002 Peter Kipngeno Koech P.O. Box 65, Chesinende 21-6-2000 Intestate
106/2002 Jane Nyachuma Kibiru P.O, Box 3264, Nakuru 27-9-2000 - intestate
267/2002 Grace Njoki Ngugi P.O. Box 121, Subukia 3-4-2002 Intestate
13072002 Njuguna Karanja P.O. Box 13, Kaptangwenyi 24-3-2001 Intestate
355/99 Peter Mwangi Kafethi P.O. Box 912, Kericho 1-11-99 Intestate
271199 Rebecca Njeri Kamau P.O. Box 552, Nakuru - 27-7-9 ‘Intestate
205/2001 Njoroge Muragu P.O. Box 356, Molo 17-7-93 Intestate
28/2002 Jackson Munene Gitonga P.O. Box 106, Nyahururu 15-11-98 Intestate
102/2002 Wambui Waithonyi P.O. Box 309, Molo 21-9-2000 Intestate
67/2002 Sarah Wanja Gacheru P.O. Box 22, Njoro 6-12-2001 Intestate
15172002 Gideon Mwangi Thuya P.O. Box 39, Kabazi 11-3-2000 Intestate
124/96 Morris Oduor Nanzala P.O. Box 2183, Kitale 7-4-95 Intestate
112/2002 Gordon Ondunga Sigwa P.O. Box 14316, Nakuru 23-10-2001 Intestate
274/2002 James Wasonga Onyango P.O. Box 607, Nakuru 26-6-2002 - Intestate
313/2001 James Kariuki Karanja P.O. Box 463, Molo 19-8-2000 Intestate
277/12002 -Michael Mbugua Gaitho P.O. Box 892, Nakuru 22-3-2001 Intestate
284/2002 Joseph Koskei _ P.O. Box 68, Elburgon 26-3-98 Intestate
281/2002 Nyanjui Peter Kihiga P.O. Box 2745, Nakuru 6-7-2001 Intestate
108/2002 Faith Wanjiku Joseph P.O. Box 1233, Nakuru 20-7-97 Intestate
276/2002 Busgard Kipngetich Rotich P.O. Box 2300, Nakuru 15-11-2000 Intestate
272/2002 Paut Mwibi Kuria P.O. Box 453, Nakuru 23-11-92 Intestate
313/2002 Beatrice Achieng Omolo P.O. Box 14722, Nakuru 22-11-97 Intestate

—r
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.SCHEDULE—(Contd.)

Public Date of Testate or
Trustee’s Name of Deceased Address Death Intestate
Cause No.

206/2002 Joseph Kipkemoi Bii P.O. Box 473, Sotik 18-4-98 Intestate
164/2002 Jane Njoki Kimani P.0. Box 73, Njoro 13-3-2002 Intestate
243/2001 Tabitha Wangechi Mwathi P.O. Box 1470, Nakuru 14-2-2001 Intestate
208/2002 Francis Mungai Njehia P.O. Box 2802, Nakuru 19-3-2002 Intestate
224/2002 Bernard Kiprono Barmen P.O. Box 62, Chesindende 17-8-99 Intestate
25212002 Mary Chepngeno Chelal P.O. Box 457, Kericho 4-8-2000 Intestate
278/2002 Mary Wambui Muchai P.O. Box 249, Naivasha 27-1-2000 Intestate
133/2002 Mary Wairimu Gatu P.O. Box 15931, Nakuru 17-11-2001 Intestate
311/2002 Benjamin Kipyegon Sigei P.O. Box 180, Molo 28-10-99 Intestate
269/2002 John Wanjohi Kiragu P.O. Box 922, Bahati 16-3-94 Intestate
Nakuru,
12th September, 2002.
F.N. NJERU,

for Public Trustee.

“GAZETTE NOTICE NoO. 6284

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAIROBI
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
TAKE NOTICE that applications having been made in this court in:

CAUSE NO. 1719 OF 2000

By (1) Susan Muthoni Thuo and (2) James Nganga, both of P.O.
Box 51598, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and brother,
respectively, through Messrs. Ombuna Ongeri & Co., advocates of
Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of
Robert Gikaba Mukuna, late of Nakuru in Kenya, who died at
Kenyatta National Hospital in Kenya, on 18th November, 1996.

CAUSE NO. 568 OF 2001

By (1) George Onyango Onyango, (2) Timothy Opela Nyango and
(3) Isaac Oyamo Onyango, all of P.O. Box 50710, Nairobi in Kenya,
the deceased’s brothers, through Messrs. Oraro & Co., advocates of
Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of
Walter Odondo Onyango, late of Huruma, Nairobi, who died at M.P.
Shah Hospital in Kenya, on 25th February, 1999.

CAUSE NO. 462 OF 2002

By (1) Teresia Achieng Opiyo, (2) Samson Oguta Opiyo and (3)
Robert Adera Opiyo, all of P.O. Box 33071, Nairobi in Kenya, the
deceased’s widow and sons, respectively, for a grant of letters of
administration intestate to the estate of Jethro Opiyo Chiewu, late of
Nyajuok in Kenya, who died there on 13th December, 2000. -

CAUSE NO. 1126 OF 2002

By (1) Grace Wairimu Njuguna and (2) Mary Wambui Karanja,
both of P.O. Box 74381, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s daughters,
through Messrs. Wainaina Ireri & Co., advocates, of Nairobi, for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Janet

13th June, 1995,

CAUSE NO. 1210 OF 2002

By Ali Emoy Abdi Noor, of P.O. Box 120, Garissa in Kenya, the
deceased’s nephew, through Messrs. Mulu & Co., advocates of
Machakos, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate
of Adan Abdi Noor, late of Garissa in Kenya, who died at Machakos
Hospital in Kenya, on 27th April, 1999.

CAUSE NO, 1283 OF 2002

By (1) Munyua Phineas Muriuki, (2) Alex Mbae and (3) Nicholas
Mutwiri, all of P.O. Box 59, Igoji in Kenya, the deceased’s sons,
through Messrs. T. K. Kariba Mbabu & Co., advocates of Nairobi, for
a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Zaverio
Munyua M’Rumberia, late of Igoji, who died at St. Ann Mat. Igoji, on
24th May, 1997,

CAUSE No. 1326 OF 2002

By (1) Martha Theofania Odongi Omolo and (2) Pasehalia Slyvia
Kopiyo, both of P.O. Box 19436, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s
widow and sister, respectively, throiigh Messrs. Onyango Ogutu &
Co., advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration
intestate to the estate of Peter Ohonjo Hajula, late of Siaya,Yiro in
Kenya, who died at Kitengela in Kenya, on 12th December, 2000.

CAUSE No. 1626 OF 2002

By (1) Antony Njugund Njoroge and (2) Veronica Wanjiku
Kinuthia, both of P.O. Box 119, Ruiru in Kenya, the deceased’s son
and administratrix, respectively, through Messrs. Mwicigi Kinuthia &
Co., advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration
intestate to the estate of Njoroge Karuga, late of Kiambu District in
Kenya, who died at Nembu Sub-location, Kiganjo Location in Kenya,
on Ist June, 1984.

CAUSE No. 1792 oF 2002

By (1) Lydia Wanjiku Irungu and (2) Irene Wanja Wanjiru, both of
P.O. Box 19002, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and sister,
respectively, through Messrs. P.K. Mureithi & Co., advocates of
Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of
David Irungu Mwangi, late of Murang’a in Kenya, who died at
Kenyatta National Hospital in Kenya, on 20th February, 2002.

CAUSE No. 1862 OF 2002

By (1) Cecilia Nzembi Waema and (2) Caroline Nduku Musyoki,
both of P.O. Box 224, Embu in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and
daughter, respectively, through Messrs. Waruhiu, Kowande and
Nganga, advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration
intestate to the estate of Peter Musyoki Kieke, late of Makueni in
Kenya, who died at Ruringu, Nyeri in Kenya, on 24th September,

2001
FACVE N

CAUSE No. 1911 OF 2002

By Wangu Kimaru Kiruki, of P.O. Box 98, Karatina in Kenya, the
deceased’s mother, through Messrs: Ngata Kamau & Co., advocates,
for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Ceasar
Kimaru Githinji late of Nyeri in Kenya, who died at Buru Buru Phase
V in Kenya, on 3rd June, 2002.

CAUSE No. 2006 OF 2002

By (1) Isaac Kariuki Njoroge, of P.O. Box 74692, Nairobi in
Kenya, the executor named in the deceased’ will, through Messrs.
Kamau Kinga & Co., advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of
administration intestate to the estate of Waruiru Thiongo, late of Thika
in Kenya, who died at M.P. Shah Hospital in Kenya, on 18th January,
2002.
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CAUSE NO. 2020 oF 2002

By (1) Tom David Malive and (2} Elizabeth Mutisya, both of P.O.
Box 937, Buru Buru in Kenya, the deceased’s brother and daughter,
respectively, through Messrs. A. G. Opiyo & Co., advocates of
Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of
Amina Ndindi Magengo, late of Nairobi in Kenya, who died at
Avenue Hospital in Kenya, on 4th July, 2002.

CAUSE NoO. 2025 OF 2002

By (1) Florence Roseline Akinyi and (2) Peter Hagai Omondi, both
of P.O. Box 53757, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and
brother, respectively, through Messrs, Juma & Co., advocates of
Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of
Richard Hagai Andiala alias Richard Onyango Randiala, late of
Ugunja in Kenya, who died at Kenyatta National Hospital in Kenya,
on 5th October, 1998.

CAUSE NO. 2036 OF 2002

By John Mwangi, of P.O. Box 20191, Nairobi in Kenya, the
executor named in the deceased’s will, through Messrs. Kirundi & Co.,
advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of probate of the will of Grace
Mwihaki Chege. late of Mwiki, Kasarani in Kenya, who died there on
25th November, 1998.

CAUSE NO. 2178 OF 2002

By (1) Gladys Libese Luseno and (2) Solomon Lumasia Andalia,
both of P.O. Box 25, Wondanga in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and
brother, respectively. through Messrs. Moses & Mose & Co.,
advocates, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate
of Richard Oscar Luseno, late of Vihiga in Kenya. who died at Mater
Hospital in Kenya, on 22nd January, 2000.

CAUSE NO. 2191 oF 2002

By (1) Geoffrey Kinyua Gacheru and (2) Leonard Peter Munga
Gacheru, both of P.O. Box 53860, Nairobi in Kenya. the deceased’s
sons. respectively. for a grant of letters of administration intestate to
the estate of Gacheru Ruhiu. late of Kiambu in Kenya, who died at
Kenyatta National Hospital in Kenya. on 25th January, 1982.

CAUSE NO. 2193 oF 2002

By (1) Emmanuel Ogango Oywero and (2) Obadiah Ochtllo, both
of P.O. Box 5271. Nairobi in Kenya, the deccased’s widower and
brother-in-law, respectively. through Messrs. Onyango Oloo & Co.,
advocates, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate
of Pamela Ogango, late of Siaya in Kenya. who died at Nairobi. on 8th
May, 1995.

CAUSE NO. 2213 oF 2002

By Zipporah Wambui Mathu Kiiru, of P.O. Box 11993, Nairobi in
Kenya. the deceased’s widow, for a'grant of letters of administration
intestate to the estate of Stanley Mathu Kiiru. late of Nairobi, who dicd
at Kenyatta National Hospital in Kenya, on 24th July, 2000.

CAUSE NO. 2248 oF 2002 _

By (1) Barack Ingati Habwe. (2) Clerah Josephine Nyangweso
Khasakala and (3) Florence Amunga Khasakhala. all of P.O. Box
30729, Nairobi in Kenya, the exccutors and trustees named in the
deceased’s will, through Messrs. Municah & Co.. advocates of
Nairobi, for a grant of probate of the will of Erick Edward Khasakhaia,
late of Nairobi, who died at Aga Khan Hospsital in Kenya. on 14th
July, 2000.

CAUSE NO. 2250 OF 2002

By (1) Mayur Niranjan Parekh, of P.O. Box [10598. Nairobi and (2)
Sundeep Vansantkumar Gandhi, of P.O. Box 43362, Nairobi in Kenya.
the executors named in deceased’s will, through Messts. P.W, Wena &
Co., advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of probate of the will of
Vasantkumar Bhavanlal Gandhi alias Vasantkumar Bhawanlal Lalji
Gandbhi, late of Nairobi, who died at M.P. Shah Hospital in Kenya. on
8th March, 2000.

CAUSE NoO. 2253 oF 2002

By (1) Rachael Kiringa Muiruri and (2) John Githinji Waweru,
both of P.O. Box 86519, Mombasa in Kenya, the deceased’s widow

and father, respectively, for a grant of letters of administrtion intestate
to the estate of Simon Kahura Githinji, late of Kiambu in Kenya, who
died at Avenue Hospital in Kenya, on 25th March, 2002.

CAUSE NO. 2254 OF 2002

By (1) Selina Wangari Kamau and (2) John Karegi Njoroge, both
of P.O. Box 294, South Kinangop in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and
brother, respectively, for a grant of letters of administrtion intestate to
the estate of Simon Kamau Mbatia, late of Njabini in Kenya, who died
at North Kinangop Hospital, on 26th March, 2002.

CAUSE NO. 2257 orF 2002

By (1) Vumiriya Appaulline and (2) Eraste Hategekimaha, both of
P.O. Box 13980, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and cousin,
respectively, through Akinyi Ojwando, advocate of Nairobt, for a grant
of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Edward Karambi,
late of Nairobi, who died at Kilirnani, Nairobi, on 16th July, 2000. -

CAUSE NO. 2261 oF 2002

By (1) Esther Muthoni Gichuki and (2) Mary Wangui Gichuki,
both of P.O. Box 30028, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and
daughter, respectively, through G. Kamonde, advocate, for a grant of
fetters of administration intesiate to the estate. of Cyrus Gichuki Matu,
late of Nyeri in Kenya, who died at Lower Kabete in Kenya, on 23rd
October, 1999,

CAUSE NO. 2262 oF 2002

By (1) Simeon Mosomi Monda and (2) Joyce Kanini Masila, both
of P.O. Box 40420, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s brother and
widow, respectively, through Messrs, Otieno Odek & Co., advocates,
for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Elijah
Omart Gichogo alias Elijah Gichogo Omari, late of Nairobi, who died
at Ngong in Kenya, on 29th May, 2002.

CAUSE NoO. 2264 OF 2002

By (1) Eunice Muthoni Njeru and (2) Calorine Wanjiru Njeru, both
of P.O. Box 570, Kerugoya in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and
daughter, respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate
to the estate of Gerald Winston Njeru Kathongo, late of Kaguyu in
Kenya. who died there on 12th June, 2002.

CAUSE NO. 2268 orF 2002

By Ramniklal Lalji Hemraj Shah, of P.O. Box 47264-00100,
G.P.O. Nairobi in Kenya, the executor named in the deceased’s will,
through Messrs. Sobhag H. Shah & V. Goswani. advocates of Nairobi,
for a grant of probate of the will of Sunita Ramnikalal Lalji Shah, late
of Nairobi, who died along Wambugu Road, Parklands in Kenya, 20th
February. 2001,

CAUSE NO. 2279 oF 2002

By (1} Ruth Njeri M"Anampiu. of P.O. Box 375, Ngong Hills and
(2) Hannah Ndenderu. of P.O. Box 239, Kikuyu in Kenya the
deceased’s sisters, through Messrs. Addrin Ojiambo & Co.. advocates.
{or a grant of letters of administration inestate 1o the estate of Esther
Wanjiru Kiarie, late of Nairobi in Kenya, who died at P.C.E.A Kikuyu
Hospital in Kenya, on 3rd May, 2002,

CAUSE NO. 2280 oF 2002

By (1) Kamene Wabua and (2) Annastacia Ngina. both of P.O.
Box 73, Matuu in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and daughter,
respectively, through Messrs. Muoki & Co.. advocates. for a grant of
Jetters of administration intestate to the estate of Daniel Mutiso
Kavithi. late of Machakos in Kenya. who died along Thika-Garrissa
Road in Kenya, on 9th May, 2001.

CAUSENO. 2281 OF 2002

By Sally M. Moite. of P.O. Box 30031, via Borica Rancho Palos
Verdes C.A. 90275, California, United States of America, the executor
named in the deceased’s will. through Messrs. Kamau Kuria &
Kiraitu, advocates of Nairobi. for a grant of probate of the will of
Leonard Mbogua Moite. late of United States, who died at Nairobi
Hospital 1.C.U. on 7th September. 2001,

CAUSE NO. 2284 or 2002

By Grace Wairimu Kariru, of P.O. Box 646372, Nairobi in Kenya,
the deceased’s widow, for a grant of letters of administration intestate
to the estate of Moses Nyonji Kariru alias Moses Nyonji, late of Nyeri
in Kenya, who died at Green Fields in Kenya, on 27th July, 2001.
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CAUSE NO. 2289 OF 2002

By (1) Millicent Wambui Ngayu and (2) Millicent Wambui
Kiranya, both of P.O. Box 599, Nyeri in Kenya, the deceased’s mother
and daughter, respectively, through Messrs. A. M. Wahome & Co.,
advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate
to the estate of Rose Wangechi Kiranya, late of Kianyaga, Kiangwachi
in Kenya, who died at Murang’a Forthall Hospital in Kenya, on 26th
September, 2000.

CAUSE NO. 2296 OF 2002

By (1) Caren Achieng Onyiego and (2) Samuel Nyakach, both of
P.O. Box 49720, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and brother,
respectively, through Dorpthy Ombajo, advocate of Nairobi, for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Tom Dudi
Ojwang, late of Kagunda, Mugoiri in Kenya, who died at Kenyatta
National Hospital in Kenya, on 20th April, 2001.

The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to
the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the date of the publication of this notice in the Kenya
Gazette.

Dated the 10th September, 2002.
STELLA MUTUKU,

Senior Deputy Registrar, Nairobi.

Note.—The wills mentioned above have been deposited in and are
open to inspection at the court.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6285

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAIROBI
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICE that an application having been made in this
court in: .

CauUSE NoO. 2012 oF 2002
By Josephine Njeri Kiiru, of P.O. Box 72, Mukeu in Kenya, the
deceased’s widow, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to
the estate of David Kiiru Kabugi, late of Plot No. 508, South
Kinangop in Kenya, who died at Naivasha Hospital in Kenya, on 8th
January, 1992.

CAUSE NO. 2288 oF 2002

By (1) Samuel Mutitu Gatimu and (2) Robert Mugo Mutitu, botk
of P.O. Box 6663, Eldoret in Kenya, the deceased’s son and brother.
respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the
estate of James Gatimu Mutitu, late of Kimumu Estate, Eldoret in
Kenya. who died at District Hospital, Eldoret, on 27th March, 2002

The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to
the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the date of publication of this notice in the Kenya Gazette.

Dated the 18th August, 2002.

M. MLANGA,
Senior Deputy Registrar, Nairobi.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6286

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MERU
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICE that applications having been made in this court
in;

CAUSE No. 47 OF 2001

By Suresh Kundan Wason, of P.O. Box 1490, Meru in Kenya,
the deceased’s son, through Messrs. V. P. Gituma & Co., advocates
of Meru, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate
of Vimla Kundan Wason, late of Ntima Location in Kenya, who died
at Igoki sub-location in Kenya, on 22nd January, 1992.

CAUSE No. 4 OF 2002

By M’Mungania M’Tuerandu, of P.O. Box 114, Meru in Kenya,
the deceased’s son, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to
the estate of M’Tuerandu Kaguongo, late of Ruiri Location Meru,
who died there on 3rd April, 1973. ‘

CAUSE No. 67 OF 2002

By Ngiti M’Twarandu, of P.O. Box 65, Meru in Kenya, the
deceased’s brother, through Messrs. B. G. Kariuki & co., advocates of
Meru, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of
Kiambi Irura, late of Nkubu, Meru, who died there on 24th May,
1984.

CAUSE No. 142 OF 2002

By Wilson Murithi M’Ringera, of P.O. Box 6, Githongo, Meru in
Kenya, the deceased’s son, through Messrs. Mithega & Co.,
advocates of Meru, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to
the estate of Robbert M’Ringera M’Rintuara, late of Kibanyaki
Location, Meru, who died there on 3rd December, 1997.

CAUSE No. 201 OF 2002

By Cecelina Nyoroka M’Ikiugu, of Kiburine Location, Meru in
Kenya, the deceased’s widow, for a grant of letters of administration
intestate to the estate of Francis Murithi Mwiti alias Francis Murithi
M’Marete, late of Kiburine Location, Meru, who died at Kenyatta
National Hospital in Kenya, on 26th July, 1999.

CAUSE NO. 230 oF 2002

By Isaiah Matheta M’Mwenda, of P.O. Box 58, Maua, Meru in
Kenya, the deceased’s son, through Messrs. Mwenda Mwarania,
Akwalu & Co., advocates, for a grant of letters of administration
intestate to the estate of M’Mwenda M’ Twarugo, late of Antubeiga
Location, Meru, who died at Maua Hospital in Kenya, on 2nd
January, 1986. -

CAUSE NO. 246 OF 2002

By Mugambi M’Imara Ntirithia, of P.O. Box 23, Mikinduri, Meru
in Kenya, the deceased’s father, through Messrs. F. K. Gitonga &
Co., advocates of Meru, for a grant of letters of administration
intestate to the estate of Oreste Baikiugu Imwanya, late of Mikinduri
East Location in Kenya, who died at Nkubu Hospital in Kenya, on
12th March, 2000.

CAUSE No. 247 OF 2002

By (1) Abdul Aziz Suleman and (2) Abdul Majid Suleman, both
of P.O. Box 19, M’meru in Kenya, the deceased’s sons, through
Messrs. B. G. Kariuki & Co., advocates of Meruy, for a grant of letters
of administration intestate to the estate of Hajraba wife of Seleman,
late of Ntima in Kenya, who died there on 15th June, 1995.

CAUSE No. 250 OF 2002

By Moses Muriungi M’Ikiao, of P.O. Box 68, Kibirichia, Meru in
Kenya, the deceased’s son, for a grant of letters of administration
intestate to the estate of M’lkiao M’'Mururia, late of Kibirichia
Location -in Kenya, who died there on 29th December, 1990,

CAUSE No. 253 OF 2002

By Joseph M’Magiri M’Aguoro, of P.O. Box 1102, Meru in
Kenya, the deceased’s brother, for a grant of letters of administration
intestate to the estate of Matiri M’ Aguoro, late of Katheri Location in
Kenya, who died at Kianjai in Kenya, on 15th August, 1996.

CAUSE No. 259 OF 2002

By Kambura M’Arache, of P.O. Box 1687, Meru in Kenya, the
deceased’s widow, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to
the estate of Elijah alias M’ Arachi M’Imunguu, who died at Meru
Hospital in Kenya, on 4th June, 1980.

CAUSE No. 257 OF 2002

By Magadaline Karwarwa Nkumbu, of P.O. Box 1276, Meru in
Kenya, the deceased’s widow, for a grant of letters of administration
intestate to the estate of Joseph Irangu Nkumbu, late of Giaki
Location in Kenya, who died at Kambereu in Kenya, on 11th August,
1999.

£

The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to
the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the date of publication of this notice in the Kenya Gazette.

Dated the 9th September, 2002.

NJERU ITHIGA.
Deputy Registrar. Meru.
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AZETTE NOTICE No. 6287
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MACHAKOS
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICE that applications having been made in this court
in:

CAUSE NO. 363 OF 1999

By Beatrice Ndinda Kitaka, of P.O. Box 31, Muthetheni in
Kenya, the deceased’s widow, for a grant of letters of administration
intestate to the estate of Chrisant Kitaka Kivungi, who died at Utithini
in Kenya, on 21st March, 1999.

CAUSE NO. 192 OF 2002

By Nduku Mutua Nguku, of P.O. Box 10, Mitaboni in Kenya, the
deceased’s widow, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to
the estate of Mutua Nguku Kyau, late of Komarock, Kinyau in
Kenya, who died there on 28th April, 1999.

CAUSE No. 193 OF 2002

By (1) Stephen Musembi Ngui, (2) Thoma Mutinda Ngui and (3)
John Ndonye Mutungi, all of P.O. Box 6323, Nairobi in Kenya, the
deceased’s sons, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the
estate of Philip Nthenge Mukonyo, late of Kenya Israel, who died at
Machakos in Kenya, on 11th July, 2002. )

CAUSE NO. 194 OF 2002

By (1) Ndulunya Kiio and (2) Mwilu Kiio, both of P.O. Box 94,
Matuu in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and son, respectively, for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of James Kiio
Mwily, late of Kithimani, Machakos, who died at Kenyatta National
Hospital in Kenya, on 26th February, 2002. :

CAUSE NoO. 195 OF 2002

By Mwova Ngelu Mumo, of P.O. Katangi in Kenya, the
deceased’s father, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to
the estate of Benedict Mue Mwova, late of Machakos in Kenya, who
died along Ngong Road in Kenya, on 16th August, 1999.

CAUSE No. 196 OF 2002

By (1) Naomi Sinde Muema and (2) Bernard Musila Kimiti, both
of P.O. Box 1, Mwingi in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and brother,
respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the
estate of Peter Mutinda Kimiti, late of Mwingi, who died at Aga Khan
Hospital in Kenya, on 25th August, 2001.

CAUSE No. 197 2002

By (1) Maria Ngina Kisyoka and (2) Paul Muoki Mulandi, both of
P.O. Box 818; Machakos in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and
brother, respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate
to the estate of Peter Kisyoka Mulandi, late of Kisovo, Kaewa in
Kenya, who died along Machakos-Kitui Road in Kenya, on 10th
February, 2002,

CAUSE NO. 198 OF 2002

By (1) Joel Kilonzi Mulinge and (2) Eve M. Kilonzi, both of P.O.
Box 11, Kikima in Kenya, the deceased’s father and mother,
respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the
estate of Geoffrey Kiamuko Kilonzi, late of Makueni in Kenya, who
died at St. James Hospital in Kenya, on 21st January, 2002.

CAUSE No. 199 OF 2002

By (1) Susan K. Muchiri and (2) Jane Nduta Watiki, both of P.O.
Box 340, Machakos in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and sister,
respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the
estate of James Muchiri Watiki, late of Murang’a in Kenya, who died
at Kenyatta National Hospital in Kenya, on 9th May, 2002.

CAUSE No. 220 OF 2002

By Paul Kamunzyu Wambud, of P.O. Athi-River in Kenya, the
deceased’s son, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the
estate of Kavee Wambua Kiamba, late of Usi Kaewa in Kenya, who
died at Kathiani Hospital in Kenya, on 9th September, 1990.

CAUSE No. 221 OF 2002

By (1) David Maingi Mwalimu and (2) Roman Muombe
Mwalimu, both of P.O. Box 8, Mwala in Kenya, the deceased’s sons,

- for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Belitah
"Ndinda Mwalimu, late of Kambi ya Ndeke in Kenya, who died there

on 8th September, 1994.

CAUSE No. 222 OF 2002

By (1) David Maingi Mwalimu and (2) Roman Muombe
Mwalimu, both of P.O. Box 8, Mwala in Kenya, the deceased’s sons,
for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Nzisa
Mwalimu Nzinzi, late Machakos in Kenya, who died at Ndithini in
Kenya, on 27th January, 1975.

CAUSE No. 224 OF 2002

By (1) Annah Mukei Syuki and (2) David Nyamai Mangeli, both
of P.0. Box 34, Okia in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and brother,
respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the
estate of Samuel Syuki Mangeli, late of Ukia Location, Makueni in
Kenya, who died at District Hospital, Makueni, on 10th March, 1999,

CAUSE No. 225 OF 2002

By Elizabeth Kavithe Mbunzi, of P.O. Box 148, Mwala in Kenya,
the deceased’s daughter, for a grant of letters of administration
intestate to the estate of Nthenya Mbunzi, late of Mumbuni, Mbiuni
in Kenya, who died at Manyatta, Mumbuni Mbiuni in Kenya, on 15th
August, 1989.

" CAUSE NO. 226 OF 2002

By Domitilla Ndunge Mutiso, of P.O. Box 1010, Kangundo in
Kenya, the deceased’s widow, for a grant of letters of administration
intestate to the estate of Gregory Kyengo Maluila, late of Nairobi in
Kenya, who died at Guru Nanak Hospital in Kenya, on 9th April,
2002.

The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to
the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the date of publication of this notice in the Kenya Gazette.

Dated the 28th August, 2002.

S. PARENO,
Deputy Registrar, Machakos.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6288

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT ELDORET
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

) TAKE NOTICE that applications having been made in this court
in:

CAUSE NO. 324 OF 2001

By Daniel K. Mosop, of P.O. Box 4888, Eldoret in Kenya, the
deceased’s son, through Messrs. Chemitei & Co., advocates, for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Kimosop
Sang, late of Kapsang, Uasin Gishu in Kenya, who died at Uasin
Gishu Memorial Hospital in Kenya, ’

CAUSE No. 186 OF 2002

By Mary Wanjiku Macharia, of P.O. Box 993, Eldoret in Kenya,
for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of
Caroline Njeri, late of Eldoret, who died at Coast General Hospital,
Mombasa in Kenya, on 8th December, 2001.

he court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to
the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the date of publication of this notice in the Kenya Gazette.

Dated the 17th September, 2002.

V. W, WANDERA,
Deputy Registrar, Eldoret.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6289

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT ELDORET
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
) TAKE NOTICE that applications having been made in this court
in:
CAUSE No. 317 OF 2001
By (1) Simon Kibiego and (2) Daniel Kipsang, both, of P.O. Box
7616 Eldoret in Kenya, the deceased’s sons, for a grant of letters of

administration intestate to the estate of Elizabeth Jeruto Maina, late of
Eldoret, who died at Chebara Location in Kenya.

CAUSE NO. 87 OF 2002

By Wilson Lent Mukokwa, of P.O. Box 2103, Eldoret in Kenya,
the deceased’s father, for a grant of letters of administration intestate
to the estate of Maxwell Atichi Anzere, late of Nakuru in Kenya, who
died at Nakuru in Kenya.

The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to
the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the date of publication of this notice in the Kenya Gazette.

_ Dated the 15th July, 2002.

SOLOMON WAMWAYI,
Deputy Registrar, Eldoret.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 6290

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SILAS
DAVID KATISO OF TUDOR

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
Succession CAUSE No. 123 oF 2000

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Tudor, on 23rd March, 1999, has been
filed in this registry by Richard Katiso, of P.O. Box 43455, Mombasa,
in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 23rd July, 2002.
H. N. NJIRU,
Deputy Registrar, Mombusa.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6291

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ELIZABETH BRAGANZA
OF DIANI BEACH

-PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 146 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration of a written will to the estate of the
above-named deceased, who died Mombasa Hospital, on 15th June,
2001, has been filed in this registry by John Vincent Braganza, of P.O.
Box 26, Ukunda, in his capacity as an executor named in the
deceased’s will.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 4th September, 2002.
R.NDUB],

Depury Registrar, Mombasa.

Note.—The will mentioned above has been deposited in and is open to
inspection at the court.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6292
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF AHMED
MOHAMED ALl SKANDA OF MAJENGO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 170 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Mewa Hospital, on 10th August, 2000,
has been filed in this registry by Abdulbasti Ahmad Mohamed, of P.O.
Box 83064, Mombasa, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 30th August, 2002.

R. NDUBI,
Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6293

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NGARUIYA
NGOTHO OF MAU SUMMIT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 232 OF 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Molo Hospital, on 6th August, 1976, has
been filed in this registry by Mwaura Ngaruiya, in his capacity as son
of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 18th September, 2002.

J. S. KABURU,
Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6294

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF GRACE
KADI LUVATI OF VIHIGA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 478 OF 2000

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at St. Elizabeth Hospital, on 6th February,
1998, has been filed in this registry by Tokesi Lovega Mudolia, in her
capacity as mother of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 21st September, 2001,

N. O. ATEYA,
Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.
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{3AZETTE NOTICE NO. 6295

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

iN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JECKTON
ODUOR ONYANGO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 182 OF 2001

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
erant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Golf Club, Nakuru, on 31st October,
2000, has been filed in this registry by (1) Elizabeth Akinyi Alunga
and (2) Dismas Ochieng Onyango, in their respective capacities as
widow and stepbrother of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit. .

Dated the 3rd May, 2001.

G. A.NDEDA,
Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

GAZETTE NOTICE NoO. 6296

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF STEPHEN
KIMARU NJANGI OF NYERI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NoO. 312 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died ‘at Consolata Hospital, Nyeri, on 27th
December, 1979, has been filed in this registry by James Njangi
Kimaru, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 15th July, 2002.

S. M. MUKET],
Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6297
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NDIRANGU KANYONGO
NJOROGE OF NYAKIAMBI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 346 OF ZQO2

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Nyakiambi, on 10th July, 2000, has been
filed in this registry by Francis Macharia Ndirangu, in his capacity as
son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And furthertake notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 8th August, 2002,

S. M. MUKETI,
Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6298

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF WANG'ONDU
o KIRUBI RUMUTI OF LAIKIPIA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 356 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kabage, on 17th April, 2001, has been
filed in this registry by (1) Mariam Muthoni Wang’ondu and (2) Josiah
Mwangi Wang’ondu, in their respective capacities as widow and son
of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 8th August, 2002. -

S. MUKETI,
Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6299

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF GRACE
MWIHAKI CHEGE OF NJOKERIO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 372 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that apetition for a

" grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
- named deceased, who ‘died along Nakuru-Eldoret Road, on 25th

October, 2001, has been filed in this registry by (1) Mary Wachera
Kuria and (2) Clement Gachuhi Kabaya, in their respective capacities
as widower and sister-in-law of the deceased. i

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
thp making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 19th August, 2002,

J. S. KABURU,
Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6300

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JAMED
GATHI NJONGE OF NAKURU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NoO. 375 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Provincial General Hospital, Nakuru, on
26th August, 2000, has been filed in this registry by (1) Stephen
Kanganga and (2) Mary W. Kamau, in their respective capacities as
widow and brother of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 5th September, 2002.

J.S. KABURU,
Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6301

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF BRASTON
MAINA NJEHIA OF NDENDERU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 399 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a -

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Ndenderu “A”, on 19th February, 2002,
has been filed in this registry by (1) Peris Watere Maina and (2)
Godfrey N. Maina, in their respective capacities as widow and son of
the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to |

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 9th September, 2002.

S. M. MUKETI,
Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO, 6302

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NYERI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MATHENGE
NGURE KINYUNGU OF ICHAGACHIRU, NYER1

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 325 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Ichagachiru, Nyeri, on 1st May, 1990,
has been filed in this registry by (1) Shampton Karimi Mathenge and
(2) Eunice Wangui Mathenge, both of P.O. Box 273, Nyeri, in their
respective capacities as an administrator and administratrix of the
deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 16th August, 2002.

C.D.NYAMWEYA,
Deputy Registrar, Nyeri.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6303

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NYERI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF RICHARD
MUMIRA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 383 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kenyatta National Hospital, on 14th
June, 2002, has been filed in this registry by Ruth Wanjiru Ndirangu,
of P.O. Box 10, Mukurweini, in her capacity as an administratrix of
the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

~

Dated the 6th September, 2002. AN

C.D. NYAMWEYA,
Deputy Registrar, Nyeri.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6304

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SIFUROSA
: NECHESA MANYASA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 360 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Buchifu Sub-location, on 28th August,
1990, has been filed in this registry by John Akhutu Wanga, in his
capacity as son of the deceased. ‘

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 13th August, 2002.

JENIFFER THUITA,
Senior Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6305

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF OKANGO
SUMBA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 362 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Koyonzo, on 4th October, 1981, has
been filed in this registry by Gautatsia Akoth Nyongesa, in her
capacity as daughter-in-law of the deceased.

And_further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are-invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 13th August, 2002.

JENIFFER THUITA,
Senior Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6306 ~

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF FRANCIS
SHIKHANGU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 363 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Sidikho Sub-location, on 28th July,
1998, has been filed in this registry by (1) Mary Wechuli Shikhangu
and (2) Isa Wawire Sikhangu, in their respective capacities as widow
and son of the deceased.

And'further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

‘And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 16th August, 2002.

JENIFFER THUITA,
Senior Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6307
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF FILIPU
MAKHAMA MATINDU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 364 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Lubao, on 7th November, 1988, has been
filed in this registry by Elly Isanya Sorobea, in their capacity as son of
the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed formto
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 14th August, 2002.

JENIFFER THUITA,
Senior Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6310

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF THOMASI
MUSUNDI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 369 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Nairobi, on 22nd March, 1996, has been
filed in this registry by (1) Henry Kanani Luseva and (2) Andrew
Migoye Andenyt, in their capacitiés as sons of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit. )

Dated the 12th August, 2002.

JENIFFER THUITA,
Senior Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6308

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF YULIANA
MUHOYIA KHAMOI
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NoO. 365 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Shiswa Sub-location, on 1st April, 1995,
has been filed in this registry by (1) Francis Mukanzi Khamoi, and (2)
Marik M. Shilaho, in their capacities as sons of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court inay proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 14th August, 2002.

JENIFFER THUITA,
Senior Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6309

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOHNSTONE
WATAKO MUSUMBA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NoO. 368 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Mumias Hospital, on 15th September,
1977, has been filed in this registry by Fredrick David Munyendo
Watako, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 15th August, 2002.
JENIFFER THUITA,

Senior Deputy Registrar, Kukamega.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6311

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOSEPH
IMERI SHIVELENJE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 371 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letiers of administration intestate to the éstate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Shirere Sub-location,.on 6th June, 1996,
has been filed in this registry by Consolata Musanga Imeli, in her
capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
‘prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 15th August, 2002.

JENIFFER THUITA,
Senior Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6312

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NICODEMUS
NEWTON KHANIRI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 391 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Aga Khan, on 16th March, 1996, has
been filed in this registry by Josephine Kageha Khaniri, in her capacity
as widow of the deceased. :

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30} days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit,

R. A. OGANYO,
Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6313

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JAVAN
AKUNAVA MWERESA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 419 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Provincial General Hospital, on 3rd
September, 2000, has been filed in this registry by Margaret Ingasia
Akunava, in her capacity as daughter of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 10th September, 2002.

JENIFFER THUITA,
Senior Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6314

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF PATRICK PETER
ODHIAMBO NGANYI (DR.)

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NoO. 182 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that iti
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estatz ggt:;lleo I;bfg\r/;
named deceased, who died at Victoria, Kisumu, on 6th December.
2001, has been filed in this registry by Beatrice Akinyi Odhiambo o'f
P.O. Box 227, Suna, Migori, in her capacity as widow of the decease:d.

And further take notice that objections in the i

_ prescribed form
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged :g
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lod in thi
} 1 1 no ed in th
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of tﬁe d:te (ﬁ‘
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit. )

Dated the 20th August, 2002.

J.M. MUNGUTI,
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 73
IM «f B HIY. 1 COURT OF KENYA AT KISl

IN THE M£~ .ER OF THE ESTATE OF FREDRICK
ONC _<I OF <ISII CENTRAL DISTRICT

PROE A1 £ AND ADMINISTRATION
SU _ESSION CAUSE NO. 228 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Coast General Hospital, on 1st June,
2001 has been filed in this registry by Annavetl Mogoi Gikenyi of

, ..wanda Sub-location, Bogiakumu Location, P.O. Box 3471, K
in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 19th August, 2002.

JACOB OMBONYA,
Deputy Registrar, Kisii.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6316
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ERASTUS
OMEGA OKOTH

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION -
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 270 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Homa Bay, on 14th
July, 2001, has been filed in this registry by (1) Jane Akoth Omega
and (2) Dancun Otieno Omega, in their respective capacities as widow
and son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 26th April, 2002.

B. A. O. ASUNAH,
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6317
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SAMMY
AYIEKO OUKO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 388 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Mater Hospital, Nairobi, on 13th August,
2001, has been filed in this registry by (1) Susan Onyango Ouko and

(2) Moses Okoth Ouko, in their respective capacities as mother and
brother of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

~ And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fif.

Dated the 15th August, 2002.

B. A. 0. ASUNAH,
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6318
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SHEM
ODONGO OBUNGA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 614 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
graut of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died on 28th June, 1997, has been filed in this
reg:+; by Amos Opiyo Odongo, of P.C. Box 13, Pap G..diti, in his
capaity as son, of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form fo
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 16th September, 2002.

B. A. O. ASUNAH,
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6319

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF DANIEL
OWITI OBALA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 619 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at New Nyanza Provincial General
Hospital. on 31st May, 2001, has been filed in this‘ registry by (1)
Walter Obala Orego and (2) Dorothy Nyariro Obala, in their respective
capacities as father and mother of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 16th September, 2000.
J. M. MUNGUTY,
Deputy Registrar, Kisuitiu.,

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6320

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISl

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JAMES
MAGARA OUYA OF SOUTH NYANZA
DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 392 oF 1994

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at North Kamagambo Location, on 26th
November, 1986, has been filed in this registry by Daiiel Adika
Adongo, of Rongo Sub-location, South Kamagambo Location, P.O.
Box 259, Rongo. in his capacity as stepson of the deceased:

And further take notice that objections in the preseribed fortn to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice. the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 16th September, 2002.

JACOB OMBONYA.
Deputy Registrar, Kisii.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6321

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT ELDORET

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOSEPH
NGUGI KIBUE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 181 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased. who died at Sango Scheme. Lugari. on 22nd
February, 1999, has been filed in this registry by Grace Nyokabi
Ngugi, of P.O. Box 4202, Eidoret, in her capacity as daughter of the
deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed torm to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

" prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 9th September, 2002,

SOLOMON WAMWAYI.
Deputy Registrar, Eldoret.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6322

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KITALE

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ANNE
WANJIRU MUIRURI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 56 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kiungani, on 7th March, 2002, has been
fllegi in this registry by (1) Munyua Gichuhi, (Dr.) and (2) Stephen
Muiruri, both of P.O. Box 754, Kitale, in their capacities as an
administrators of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribéd form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must bg lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this nofice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been fodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 28th August, 2002.

H. 1. ONG'UDI,
Deputy Registrar, Kitale.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6323

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUSIA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF FRANCIS
WABWIRE KHALUMBA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 69 oF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
nanied deceased, who died at Nambale, on 6th June, 1996, has been
filed in this registry by David Wandera Wabwire, of P.O. Box 124,
Nambale, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

~ And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. -

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 30th August, 2002.

S. 0. OMWEGA,
Deputy Registrar, Busia(K).

Gz Wonee No. 6324
IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT THIKA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF AYUB
NDUATI CHEGE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
Succrssion CAUSE NO. 257 oF 2001
LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
egrant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Thika District, on 17th June, 1994, has
been {iled in this registry by Zacharia Mwangt Nduti, in his capacity as
administrator of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

- the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
pubiication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 21st August, 2001,

BETTY RASHID.
District Registrar, Thika.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6325

IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT GATUNDU

- IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SAMUEL
GITHUA MWANGI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 16 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Thika District, on 8th July, 2002, has
been filed in this registry by (1) Jacinta Nyiha Githua and (2) David
Mwangi Githua, in their respective capacities as an administratrix and
administrator of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 16th August, 2002,

SHEM KEBONG’O,
District Registrar, Gatundu.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6326
IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT THIKA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF HANNAH
WANJIRU NJOROGE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 245 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Gachororo, on 23rd July, 1991, has been
filed in this registry by Peter Mwaura Njoroge, in his capacity as an
administrator of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 5th August, 2002.

MARY KIPTOO,
District Registrar, Thika.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6327

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT THIKA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF GACHUTHA
GATHOGO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 249 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Maragua, on 10th April, 1974, has been
filed in this registry by Kamau Gachutha, in his capacity as an
administrator of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thitty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order astit thinks fit.

Dated the 7th August, 2002.

BETTY RASHID,
District Registrar, Thika.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6328
IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT THIKA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MUKABI
GITHUKA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 260 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Nairobi, on 20th April, 1991, has been
filed in this registry by Joseph Ngumunu Mukabi, in his capacity as an
administrator of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 15th August, 2002.

ALEX ANAMBO,
District Registrar, Thika.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6329
IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT THIKA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ELIJAH
KAMAU KAIRU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 262 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at St. Mulumba, on 4th May, 2002, has
been filed in this registry by Susan Waithira Kamau, of P.O. 2678,
Thika, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 16th August, 2002.

ALEX ANAMBO,
District Registrar, Thika.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6330

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT THIKA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF THUITA
NGARI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 272 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kagio, Thika District, on 5th August,
2002, has been filed in this registry by Stephen Ndungu Thuita, in his
capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 27th August, 2002.

ALEX ANAMBO,
District Registrar, Thika.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6331

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT THIKA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NDIRANGU
MAINA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 277 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Thika District, on 8th July, 2002, has
been filed in this registry by Simon Mwangi Ndirangu, in his capacity
as an administrator of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 29th August, 2002.

ALEX ANAMBO,
District Registrar, Thika.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6332

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT THIKA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SAMUEL
GITHUGI KIRIGU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 283 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Thika District, on 6th February, 2000,
has been filed in this registry by Lucia Njeri Githugi, in her capacity as
an administratrix of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 6th September, 2002.

ALEX ANAMBO,
District Registrar, Thika.

AN

: GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6333

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KIAMBU '

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF GEORGE
THAIRU WAKARERA OF WAGUTHU VILLAGE,
WAGUTHU LOCATION, KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 13 oF 2001

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Gathanga, Waguthu, on 23rd July, 2000,
has been filed in this registry by (1) Thomas Mutura Thairu and (2}
Edward Benson Kaheni Thairu, both P.O. Box 745, Karuri, in their
capacities as sons of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 9th February, 2001.

G. M. NJUGUNA,
District Registrar, Kiambu.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 6334

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KIAMBU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF HARRISON
MWAURA WARUINGE OF RUAKA VILLAGE,
RUAKA LOCATION, KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND A MINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 143 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died along Parklands Road, on 11th November,
1999, has been filed in this registry by Lucy Wanjira, of P.O. Box
33063, Nairobi, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 18th September, 2002.

L.. W. MUHIU,
District Registrar, Kiambu.

' GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6335

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KIAMBU

IN TH];“, MATTER OF THE EST\ATE OF WAINAINA
GITHIGA OF GITHIGA VILLAGE, GITHUNGURI
LOCATION, KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO, 155 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Githiga Sub-location, on 25th August,
1987, has been filed in this registry by (1) David Nduati Wainaina and
(2) Veronicah Wanjiru Kimani, both of P.O. Box 167, Kiambu, in their
respective capacities as son and daughter-in-law of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 10th September, 2002. L. W. MUHIU,

District Registrar, Kiambu.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6336

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT KIAMBU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MUNGALI
KIMANI OF KIBICHIKU VILLAGE, KABETE -
LOCATION, KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 161 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kibichiku, on 30th June, 2002, has been
filed in this registry by Humphrey Kimani Mungai, of P.O. Box
10516, Nairobi, in his capacity as son of the deceased. :

And further take notice that objections in thé prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this natice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may. proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 9th September, 2002.

L. wW. MUHIU,
District Registrar, Kiambu.
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GAZE’!‘TE NOTICE No. 6337

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KIAMBU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOHN
MUNIU KIENI OF NDENDERU VILLAGE,
NDENDERU LOCATION, KIAMBU
DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 163 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at St. Marys Mission Hospital, on 25th
March, 2002, has been filed in this registry by Mary Wangari Kieni, of
P.O. Box 11993, Kiambu, in her capacity as mother of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 13th September, 2002, L. W. MUHIU

District Registrar, Kiambu.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6338

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KIAMBU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MARY

WAMBUI NJUGUNA ALIAS MARY WAMBUI

KABAGE OF KIAMBAA VILLAGE, KIAMBAA
LOCATION, KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 168 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Njiku, on 23rd March, 1998, has been
filed in this registry by Grace Wanjira Warui, of P.O. Box 11254,
Nairobi, in her capacity as daughter in the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 16th September, 2002.

L. W: MUHIU,
District Registrar, Kiambu.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6339

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KIAMBU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF DIONYSIUS
KAHORO MUCHIRI OF KIJABE VILLAGE, KIJABE LOCATION,
KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 167 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kijabe, on 8th February, 2000, has bqen
filed in this registry by (1) Daniel Muigai Chege and (2) Lilian
Wanjiru Kahoro, both of P.O. Box 11, Kijabe, in their respective
capacities as widow and son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit. :

Dated the 12th September, 2002. L. W. MUHIU,

District Registrar, Kiambu.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6340

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT MURANG’A

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF RUKUNGU
GATOTO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 143 OF 1999

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kangari Sub-location, on 15th June,
1977, has been filed in this registry by Mbugua Rukungu, of P. O. Box
209, Kigumo, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s
estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 30th April, 2002.

F.F. WANJIKU,
District Registrar, Murang’a.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6341

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT MURANG’A

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KIORIA
KIHUMBA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 93 OF 2001

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kiambuthia, on 14th September, 1996,
has been filed in this registry by Jane Wanjiru Kioria, of P.O. Box 193,
Kiriaini, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

/And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 29th May, 2002.

F.F. WANIJIKU,
District Registrar, Murang'a.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6342

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT MURANG'A

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF GEORGE
MUIRURI KIRUNGU ALIAS GEORGE MUIRURI
KIRUNGU MUHIA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 148 OF 2002

LET ALL the, parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at District' Hospital, Murang’a, on 3rd
January, 2001, has been filed in this registry by Virginia Wanjiku
Gachathi, of P.O. Box 54, Sabasaba, in her capacity as an
administratrix of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 3rd July, 2002,

F. F. WANIIKU,
District Registrar, Murang'a.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6343

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT MURANG'A

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF RUBIA
GICHOMBA ALIAS RUBIA GICHUMBA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 150 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Mukangu Village, in 1963, has been
filed in this registry by Mary Njeri Gichumba, of P.O. Box 244,
Murang’a, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 16th July, 2002.

F.F. WANJIKU,
District Registrar, Murang’a.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6346

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KERUGOYA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SAMUEL
NDAMBIRI NJERU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 77 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kerugoya Hospital, on 23rd December,
1991, has been filed in this registry by Julia Warui Ndambiri, of P.O.
Box 1254, Kerugoya, in her capacity as an administratrix of the
deceased’s estate. :

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 12th April, 2002.

W.N. NJAGE,
District Registrar, Kerugoya.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6344

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT MURANG’A

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JONAH
MUIRURI MBUTHIA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 181 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Murang’a Hospital, on 25th March,
2001, has been filed in this registry by Rebeka Waithira Muiruri, of
P.O. Box 1I, Maragua, in her capacity as an administratrix of the
deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed ot to make such order as it thinks fit.

Datedithe 9th August, 2002.

F. F. WANIJIKU,
District Registrar, Murang'a.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6345

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT NAIVASHA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ARTHUR
NJOROGE MWARA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 46 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Sokoni, on 8th May, 2002, has been filed
in this registry by Esther Wanjiru, of P.O. Box 2, Kiptangwanyi, in her
capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 10th September, 2002.

M. M. MUYA,
District Registrar, Naivasha.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6347

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KERUGOYA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ELIAS
‘KARIUKI KIIGE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 199 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Tana River, on 22nd June, 1994, has
been filed in this registry by Wanjiru Kariuki Kiige, of P.O. Box 27,
Sagana, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 23rd August, 2002.

N. M. KIRIBA,
District Registrar, Kerugoya.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6348

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KERUGOYA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOSEPH
ITUGU KABIRU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 205 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kerugoya Medical Centre. on 26th July,
2001, has been filed in this registry by Elizabeth Muthoni Itugu, of
P.0O. Box 60, Kerugoya, in her capacity as an administratrix of the
deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 12th September, 2002.
W. N. NJAGE,

District Registrar, Kerugoya.
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1\\ GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6349

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KERUGOYA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KARUNGUI
KARIUKI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 212 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Kerugoya, on 28th
January, 1983, has been filed in this registry by Francis Njogu
Karagwi, of P.O. Box 126, Kerugoya, in his capacity as an
administrator of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 12th September, 2002.

W. N.NJAGE,
District Registrar, Kerugoya.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6350

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KERUGOYA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF WANGITHI
MACHARIA ALIAS WANGITHI MACHARIA
GAKOTHO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 215 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kiarukungu, on 9th November, 2000,
has been filed in this registry by Jemimah Micere Ngigi, of P.O. Box
44, Kagio, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 16th September, 2002.

N. M. KIRIBA,
District Registrar, Kerugoya.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6351

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KERUGOYA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NJIRU
NDORO ALIAS NJIRU NDORO KARUNDITU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 216 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kirutira, on 27th February, 1999, has
been filed in this registry by Harrison Nyamu Njagi, of P.O. Box 62,
Kerugoya, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 16th September, 2002.

N. M. KIRIBA,
District Registrar, Kerugoya.

" GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6352

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT EMBU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JAMES
NYAGA NIMIRICHI OF ITABUA, EMBU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 77 OF 1995

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Embu District, on 9th September, 1979,
has been filed in this registry by Esther Wanjira Nyaga, of P.O. Box
943, Embu, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 2nd May, 1995. E.M. MUTAHI,

District Registrar, Embu.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6353

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT MAUA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KAITHIA
M’ITHURA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 38 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who Jied at Liburu Sub-location, on 5th May, 1994,
has been filed in this reyisity by Joseph Kaberia M’Erimba, of P.O.
Box 58, Maua, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s
estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 9th August, 2002.

N. KIMANI,
District Registrar, Maua.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 6354

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KAPSABET

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KIPTARUS
BARNGETUNY OF KAMOBO LOCATION,
NANDI DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 77 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kamobo Sub-location, Kamobo
Location, on 10th November, 2000, has been {iled in thic registry by
Chebosyo Barngetuny, of P.O. Box 537, Kapsabet in his capacity as
an administrator of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objectiors in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days ot publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 3rd September, 2002.
F. A. MABELE.

District Registrar, Kapsabet.,
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6355

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KAPSABET

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ESTHER
JEPKEMBOI OF KAPKURES LOCATION,
NANDI DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 86 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kapkuress Sub-location, Kapkuress
Location, on 7th October, 1987, has been filed in this registry by John
Kiplimo Koech, of P.O. Box 381, Serem, in his capacity as an
administrator of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 5th September, 2002. F. A, MABELE,
District Registrar, Kapsabet.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6356

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KAPSABET

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KIPKESIO
ARAP MWOLOMET OF KIBUJOI LOCATION,
NANDI DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 87 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Chebilat Sub-location, Kobujoi
Location, on 9th June. 1982, has been filed in this registry by Lois
Ruiyai Kesio. of P.O. Box I, Kobujoi. in her capacity as an
administratrix of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 6th September, 2002. F. A. MABELE,
District Registrar, Kapsabet.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6357

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT LIMURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KIRATU
MUNGA OF LIMURU, KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 4 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at P.C.E.A.. Kikuyu Hospital. has been
filed in this registry by (1) Lilian Nyambura Kiratu and (2) John Mbari
Kiratu, both of P.O. Box 68, Kikuyu. in their respective capacities as
widow and son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant arc invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 5th September, 2002.

E. 0. AWINO,
District Registrar, Limuru.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 6358

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT LIMURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JAMES
MWAURA KANOTHA OF LIMURU,
KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 35 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kenyatta National Hospital, has been
filed in this registry by (1) Lucy Wambui Kirogo and (2) David
Kinuthia Kariuki, both of Wangige, Lower Kabete, in their respective
capacities as daughter and son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 29th July, 2002.

E. O. AWINO,
District Registrar, Limuru.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO, 6359

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT KANGEMA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KAROGI
MUTHERE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 41 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Rwathia, in 1974, has been filed in this
registry by Rufus Waweru Mwangi, of P.O. Box 47, Kangema, in his
capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 3tst May, 2002.

R. N. MURIUKI,
District Registrar, Kungenua.

CAzZumre NOTICE NO. 6360
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT KARATINA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KARUGI
) WERU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 57 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice-that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased. who died in 1960, has been filed in this registry by
Weru Karugi, of P.O. Box 27, Karatina, in his capacity as an
administrator of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And turther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 10th September, 2002,

J.N.NYAGAH,
District Registrar, Karatina.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6361

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KARATINA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NGUNIJIRI
CHANIA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 58 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Marura, on 2nd March, 1998, has been
filed in this registry by Ann Gathoni Ngunjiri, of P.O. Box 294,
Mukurweini, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased’s
estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 10th September, 2002.

J.N. NYAGAH,
District Registrar, Karatina.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6362

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KARATINA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF RUTH
WANGECHI KAMAU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 60 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Consolata Hospital, on 28th February,
1989, has been filed in this registry by James Kabuga Kamau, of P.O.
Box 524, Karatina, in his capacity as an administrator of the
deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 11th September, 2002.

J.N. NYAGAH,
District Registrar, Karatina.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6363

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KARATINA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MURIUKI
CHIURI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 61 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Ragati, Nyeri, on 12th September, 1990,
has been filed in this registry by Ephraim Gakongi’a, of P.O. Box 145,
Karatina, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 1 Ith September, 2002.

J.N.NYAGAH,
District Registrar, Karatina.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6364

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT NYAHURURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOSHUA
MWANGI GACHURA OF OL JORO OROK
LOCATION, NYANDARUA DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 73 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Consolata Hospital, Nyeri, on 2nd
March, 1999, has been filed in this registry by (1) Leah Wanja
Mwangi and (2) Daniel Ndungu Mwangi, both of P.O. Box 344, Ol
Joro Orok, in their respective capacities as an administratrix and
administrator of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 28th August, 2002. C. N. SIFUNA,
District Registrar, Nyahururu.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6365

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT NYAHURURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JAMES
MUGI GICHURU OF RUGURU LOCATION,
NYERI DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 74 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died along Nyahururu-Nakuru-Laikipia Road,
on 31st March, 2002, has been filed in this registry by Mary Wanjiku
Mugi, of P.O. Box 239, Nyahurury, in her capacity as an

" administratrix of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 3rd September, 2002. C.N. SIFUNA.,
District Registrar, Nyahururu.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6366

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT GITHUNGUR]

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NJERI
NJUGUNA NJONJO ALIAS WANDEHI NJUGUNA
OF MIIRI VILLAGE, GITHUNGURI LOCATION,
KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NoO. 1 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Miiri, Kanjai, Kiambu, on 18th August,
2001, has been filed in this registry by (1) Wanyoike Njuguna and (2)
Joseph Kamau Njuguna, both of P.O. Box 21, Githunguri, in their
capacities as sons of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 27th August, 2002. S B. A. MUKABWA.
District Registrar, Githunguri.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6367

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’'S COURT
AT NANYUKI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ROSE
WANJIRU MURAYA OF MURANG’A

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 20 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Isiolo, on 6th October,
2000, has been filed in this registry by Tabitha Wangeci Gatune, of
P.0. Box 91, Timau, in her capacity as an administratrix of the
deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

P

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 17th September, 2002.

P. C. TOROREY,
District Registrar, Nanyuki.

7

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6368

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KITU1

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF IVINDI
MUMO MUNYASYA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 59 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Katheuni, on 9th January, 2000, }lag been
filed in this registry by Mundue Ivindi, of Matinyani, Kitui District, in
her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must bc? lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 26th August, 2002.

M. N. GICHERU,
District Registrar, Kitui.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6369

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KABARNET

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SAMSON
A. KIGEN

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 6 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Pine Breeze Hospital, on 18th May,
1997, has been filed in this registry by (1) Peninah Targok Terer and
(2) Grace Sote Kipngeny, both of P.O. Box 34, Tenges, in their
capacities as widows of the deceased.

“And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 17th August, 2002,

W.N. NYARIMA,
District Registrar, Kabarnet.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6370

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT HOMA BAY

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF (1) ZEPHANIA
AWITI ONDORO AND (2) ANYANGO OKUTE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 89 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died on 12th June, 1994, and 12th July, 1991,
respectively, has been filed in this registry by Peter Ondiek Awiti, of
Komuoyo Sub-location, P.O. Box 19, Omboga, in his capacity as son
of the deceased.

And further take notice that objeétions in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 4th September, 2002.

BILDAD OCHIENG’,
District Registrar, Homa Bay.

.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6371

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT SIAYA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KOMBO
DAHA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 61 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Anyiko, North-East Ugenya, Siaya
District, on 30th December, 1993, has been filed in this registry by
George Obala Kombo, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. °

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 12th September, 2002.

F. M. OMENTA,
District Registrar, Siaya.

GAZETTE NOTICE NQ, 6372

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KAJIADO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
TAKE NOTICE that an application having been made in this court in:

CAUSE No. 7 OF 2002

By (1) Moses Tirati Kenah and (2) George Mbuthi Njoroge, both
of P.O. Box 188, Kajiado in Kenya, the deceased’s father and relative,
respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the
estate of Dorcas Tayiana Kenah, late of Bissil Location in Kenya, who
died at Nairobi, on 22nd August, 1997.

The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to
the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the date of the publication of this notice in the Kenya
Guzette.

Dated the 20th August, 2002,

H. N. NDUNGU,
District Registrar, Kajiado.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO, 6373

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT VIHIGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOTHAM
AMEDI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 83 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Mahanga, on 12th July, 1977, has been
filed in this registry by Noah Maneno Amedi, in his capacity as son of
the deceased. : )

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 13th September, 2002,

M. C. CHEPSEBA,
District Registrar, Vihiga.

GAZETTE NOTICE NoO, 6374

IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KIGUMO

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF PRISCILLAH
NGINDA KAMAU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO., 9 OFVZOOZ

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Nairobi, on 2nd May, 2002, has been
filed in this registry by Nelson Kamau Peter, of P.O. Box 262,
Maragua, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 24th July, 2002.

L.NYAMBURA,
District Registrar, Kigumo.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 6375

IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’'S COURT
AT KIGUMO

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MWANGI
NG’ARI ALIAS MWANGI NGARI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 14 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Githumu Hospital, on 13th June, 1999,
has been filed in this registry by Mwangi Maguta, of P.O. Box 59,
Kigumo, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 4th September, 2002.

L. NYAMBURA,
District Registrar, Kigumo.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6376

IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KIGUMO

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MARY
WAITHERA MWANGI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 17 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kirere Sub-location, on 16th March,
1998, has been filed in this registry by Beth Nyambura, of P.O. Box
25t1£ Kigumo, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased’s
estate.

And further take notice that objectiohs in the prcscriﬁed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

/And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proteed to make the grant as'

prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 10th September, 2002.

L. NYAMBURA,
District Registrar, Kigumo.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6377

IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT GATUNDU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF LUCY
NJERI KANG’ETHE ALIAS NJERI KANG'ETHE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 8 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Gatundu Hospital, Thika, on 10th April,
1994, has been filed in this registry by Joseph Mungai Kang'ethe, in
his capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 17th September, 2002.

SHEM KEBONG’O,
District Registrar, Gatundu.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6378

IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT RUNYENIES

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NJUE
NJERU OF KITHIMU, EMBU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 47 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Embu District, on 24th May, 1995, has
been filed in this registry by Manderena Njoki Njeru, of P.O. Box 770,
Embu, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 5th September, 2002.

M. N. OMONDI,
District Registrar, Runyenjes.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6379

IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
ATMOLO

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KARORI
- MUGI -

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 16 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Elburgon, on 5th November, 1988, has
been filed in this registry by Grace Wanjiru Karori, of P.O. Box 220,
Elburgon, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to -

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 30th August, 2002.

R. K. KIRUI,
District Registrar, Molo.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6380

IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT VIHIGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF OJEYA
ODUOL ALIAS DANIEL OSEYA MMELI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 74 oF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Maseno, on 23rd August, 1987, has been
filed in this registry by (1) Mary Abwao Owenya and (2) David Okiya
Owenga; in their respective capacities as daughter-in-law and
grandson of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 3rd September, 2002.

M. C. CHEPSEBA, -
Distr;'ct Registrar, Vihiga.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO, _6382

IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT VIHIGA =

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF LUCIANA
OYIELA ANDREW -

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 78 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Essunza, on 17th August, 1999, has been
filed in this registry by Elkana Amunabi Andrew, in his capacity as
son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 9th September, 2002,

M. C. CHEPSEBA,
District Registrar, Vihiga.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6383

IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT VIHIGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SAMUEL
KAREMERA IDANGANE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 80 oF 2002

LET ALL the partics concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Vunandi Village, on 25th August, 1999,
has been filed in this registry by Geofrey Idangane Karemera, in his
_capacity as son of the deceased. ‘

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
. this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

_ registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 9th September, 2002.

M. C. CHEPSEBA,
District Registrar, Vihiga.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6381

IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT VIHIGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF EDUVASIA
MATSOVI ALIAS JOTHAM EDWASIA MAZOBI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 77 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Mudete, on 5th March, 2002, has been
filed in this registry by Herbat Akaranga Iduvasha, in his capacity as
son of the deceased. '

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit,

Dated the 28th August, 2002,
M. C. CHEPSEBA,

District Registrar, Vihiga.

‘GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6384

IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT VIHIGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF AMOS-
KIHUGWA ALIAS CHARLES MWANGA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 82 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Magui, on 10th November, 1996, has
been filed in this registry by Jane Mbayi Kihugwa, in her capacity as
widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.,

. And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 12th September, 2002.

M. C. CHEPSERA,
District Registrar, Vihiga.
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GAZETTE NOTICENO. 6385
CENTRAL BANK OF KENYA

DIRECTORS” REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2002

The directors submit their report together with the audited financial statements for the year ended 30 June, 2002 which disclose the state
of affairs of the Bank.

INCORPORATION

The Bauk Is Incorporated Under The Central Bank of Kenya Act (the Act)

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Central Bank of Kenya is established and administered under the Act with the principal object of formulating and implementing
monetary policy directed to achieving and maintaining stability in the general level of prices. It is also the responsibility of the Bank to
foster dhie fiquidity, solvency and proper functioning of @ stable market-based financial system.

RESULTS

The results for the year are set out below.

DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors recommends the payment of a dividend of KSh. 2,110 million (2001: XSh. 2,290 million) to the Government of
Kenya of which KShs 3 billion is to be applied to recover the amounts due from the Government of Kenya.

AUDITORS
In accordance with the Bank policy of rotating audit firms every four years, the Board of Directors appointed PricewaterhouseCoopers
in place of the outgoing auditors, KPMG Peat Marwick, to join Ernst & Young as joint auditors of the Bank for the financial year
2001/2002.The appointment of Ernst & Young and PricewaterhouseCoopers as anditors of the Bank for the financial year 2002/2003
shall be recommended to the Board of Directors of the Bank for consideration and approval.
By Order of the Board

Dated the 20th September, 2002.

J. M. GIKONYG,
Secretary

CENTRAL BANK OF KENYA
STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2002

We, the directors certify that:

1. We are responsible for the preparation of financial statcment, which present a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Bank

and of its operating results.

2. The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Accounting Standards and comply with the Central

Bank of Kenya Act.
3. We are responsible for safeguarding e assets of the Bank.

4, We are responsible for establishing and maintaining systems of internal control designed to provide reasonable assurance as to the
integrity and reliability of the Bank’s financial reporting.

5. The directors are of the opinion that the financial statements for the year ended 30th June, 2002 fairly present the financial position
and operating results of the Bank.

6. Nothing has come to the attention of the directors to indicate that the Bank will not remain a going concern for at least the next twelve
months from the date of this statement.

Signed on behaif of the Board of Directors by:

Dated the 20th September, 2002.

N. N. NYAGAH, O. N. KOIMBURI,

Governor. Director.
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CENTRAL BANK OF KENYA

REPORT OF THE JOINT AUDITORS TO THE MEMBERS OF CENTRAL BANK OF KENYA

We have audited the financial statements set out below. We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. The financial statements are in agreement with the books of account.

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND AUDITORS

As stated above the directors are respounsible for the preparation of financial statements which give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Bank and of its operating results. Qur responsibility is to express an independent-opinion on the financial statements based on
our audit and to report our opinion to you. '

Basis oF OpmvION

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we plan and perform our
audit to obtain reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatement. An audit includes an examination, on
a test basis, of evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. It also includes an assessment of the accounting
policies used and significant estimates made by the directors, as well as an evaluation of the overall presentation of the financial statements.
OpmvioN

In our opinion, proper books of account have been kept and the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of the Bank's

financial affairs at 30 June 2002 and of its profit and cash flows for the year then ended and comply with International Accounting
Standards and the Central Bank of Kenya Act.

Certified Public Accountants

Dated the 20th September, 2002.

ERNST & YOUNG, . PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS,
Kenvya- Re Towers, Upperhill, ‘ The Rahimtulla Tower,
Off Ragati Road, Upper Hill Road,
P O Box 44286, and ' P O Box 43963,
00100 Nairobi, Kenya. 00100 Nairobi, Kenva,
CENTRAL BANK OF KENYA

P\ROFIT AND L08S ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 Juig, 2002

2002 2001
Note KSh. million KSh. million
Interest income 1 3413 4,437
Interest expenses 2 _(2.266) (2,033
NET INTEREST INCOME _ 1,147 2,404
Fee and commission income _ | 4,256 4,289
Net foreign exch:ange income/ (expense) 3 ' 5,390 (576}
Other operating income 4 149 166
Operating income 10,942 6,283
Operating expenses 5 (3,326) (2,838)
Bad and doubtful debts expense ‘ {2 B 0]
NET PROFIT FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES 7,614 3,435
Charge in respect of deferred receivable 10 1.801 1.000
NET PROFIT 3.813 2435
DiviDENDS:
Interim dividends — paid in the year - 1,600
Proposed final dividend for the year ' ) 2,11 1.290

2110 2,290
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ASSETS

Balances due from banking institutions and gold holdings

Items in the course of collection
Investments in government securities
Loans and advances

Deferred receivables

Qther assets

Retirement benefit asset

Property and equipment

Due from Government of Kenya

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES

Currency in circulation
Deposits

Amounts repayable under repurchase agreements
Other liabilities

ToTAL LIABILITIES
EQuity AND RESERVES
Capital

General reserve fund
Proposed dividend

ToTAL EQUITY AND RESERVES

TataL LIaBILITIES aND EQuITY

CENTRAL BANK OF KENYA
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 30 JUNE, 2002

2002

Note KSh. miltion
6 88,463
5,669

7 1,619
5,909

9 -
10 227
11 287
12 831
13 34359
157,564

51,867

14 67,326
15 27,127
16 683
147,003

18 1,500
7,951

1119

10561

157,564

2001
KSh. mitlion

74,734
1,351
1,420
7,395
1,801

439
289
633
—33359

149,621

46,677
79,776
16,878
25

143583

1,500
4,248

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on the 20th September, 2002 and signed on its behalf by:

N. N. NYAGAH,
Gavernor.

0. N, KOIMBURI,

CENTRAL BANK OF KENYA

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2002

Year ended 30 June 2001
Balance at start of year
Net profit for the year

Dividends:
Final proposed for 2001

Final for 2000 paid

Applied to amounts due from Government of
Kenya

Interim for 2001 paid

Balance at end of yeax

Share capitat
KSh. million

1,500

[

E

General Proposed
reserve fund dividends
KSh. million KSh. million

4,103 1,000
2,435 -
(2,290) 2,290
- (1,000)

- {1,000)

- (1.000)
4248 _290

Director.

Total
KSh. million

6,603

2,435
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CENTRAL BANK OF KENYA

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JuNEg, 2002

General Proposed
Share capital reserve fund dividends Totul
KSh. million KSh. mitlion KSh. million KSh. million
Year ended 30 June 2002
Balance at start of year ) 1,500 . 4,248 290 6,038
Net profit for the year - 5,813 - 5,813
Dividends: .
Final proposed for 2002 - (2,110) 2,110 -
Applied to amounts due from Govemmeit of - - {1,000) {1,000)
Kenya )
Final for 2001 paid —_— - = (290 (290)
Balance at end of year 1,500 _1,951 11310 . 10,561
CENTRAL BANK OF KENYA
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNg, 2002
Note 2002 2001
KSh. million KSh. million
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net cash from operating activities 17 (a) 4,864 11,332
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
(Investments)liquidation of government securities (199) 1,631
Purchase of property and equipment (386} (71
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment 4 2
(Investment in)/liquidation of IME-SDR accounts (49) 44
Net cash generated (absorbed by)/from investing activities (630) 1.606
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Dividends paid (290) (2,000)
Currency in circulation 5.190 327
Net cash from financing activities - 4,900 1.827
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents ) 9,134 4,765
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 68,822 55,076
Foreign exchange revaluation gains/ (losses) 4727 (1.019)
: Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 17 &by 82,683 68,822
| CENTRAL BANK OF KENYA

ACCOUNTING POLICIES FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2002

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below:
(@  Basisof preparation and form of preparation
(i)  Basis of preparation

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with International Accounting Standards (IAS). The financial statements
are presented in millions of Kenya shillings (KShs million) and are prepared under the historical cost convention as modified by
the revaluation of certain financial instruments.

(ii)  Form of presentation

In exceptional circumstances, as allowed by Section 36 of the Act, the Bank may act as the “lender of last resort” to financial
institutions in difficalty in order to prevent a loss of confidence in spreading through the financial system as a whole. In some
cases, confidence can best be sustained if the Bank’s support is disclosed only when the conditions giving rise to potentiat
instability in the economy have improved. Although the financial effects of such operations are included in the financial
statements of the Bank, these statements may not explicitly identify such support.
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CENTRAL BANK OF KENYA
ACCOUNTING PoLICIES FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2002—(Continued)

(b) Revenue recognition

Income is recognised in the period in which it is earned. Income is not accrued if its recoverability is considered doubtful.

(c) Translation of foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies during the year are converted into Kenya Shillings at rates ruling at the transaction dates.
Assets and liabilities at the balance sheet date which are expressed in foreign currencies are translated into Kenya Shillings at
rates ruling at that date. The resulting differences from conversion and translation are dealt with in the profit and loss account in
the year in which they arise.

(d) Employee benefits

The Bank’s employees are eligible for retirement benefits under a defined benefit plan provided through a separate fund. The
defined benefit plan is funded by the Bank and the Deposit Protection Fund Board, a related party.

The Bank’s net obligation in respect to the plan is calculated by estimating the amount of future benefits that employees have
earned in return for their service in the current and prior periods; that benefit is discounted to determine the present value and

‘the fair value of any plan assets is deducted. The calculation is performed by a qualified actuary using the Projected Unit Credit

Method.

Where the calculation results in a benefit to the Bank, the recognised asset is limited to the net total of any unrecognised actuarial
losses and past service costs and the present value of any future refunds from the plan or reduction in future contributions to the
plan. Actuarial gains and losses are charged to the profit and loss account over the remaining working lives of the employees
participating in the scheme.

The Bank also makes contributions to a statutory pension scheme, the National Social Security Fund (NSSF). Contributions to the
scheme are determined by local statute and are shared between the employer and employee.

The Bank also provides free medical treatment to its entire staff and their children.
The estimated monetary liability for employees’ accrued leave entitlement at the balance sheet date is recognised as an expense
accrual.

(e) Property and equipment

Items of property and equipment are stated at purchase price less accumulated depreciation.
Depreciation is computed on the straight line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets at the following rates:

Land and building 10%
Motor vehicles, furniture and equipment 50%

(f}  Financial assets and liabilities

O]

(ii)

(iiD)

(iv)

The Bank presents financial assets and liabilities, and the associated income and expense streams, by distinguishing between
foreign currency and local currency activities. Foreign currency activities mainly arise from the Bank’s foreign reserves
management. function. Local curréency activities mainly reflect the assets and liabilities associated with monetary policy
implementation, issuance of currency in circulation and banking activities.

The separate reporting of these activities, is considered to provide a better presentation of the Bank’s financial position, financial
performance and risk profile.

All financial assets and liabilities are recognised on a trade date basis. The purchases and sales of financial assets and liabilities
are recognised from the date the Bank commits to purchase/ sell the financial instrument.

Investment securities

Investments in securities include debt securities which management intends to hold until maturity and are stated at cost adjusted
of amortisation premiums and discounts over the period to maturity. To determine amortised cost, investments are grouped into
their respective currencies and only if the group cost is lower than recoverable amounts a provision is made against that group.
Interest and discounts earned on investment securities are reported as interest income.

Currency in circulation
Currency issued by the Bank represents a claim on the Bank in favour of the holder. The liability for currency in circulation is
recorded at face value in the Balance Sheet.

Repurchase and reverse-purchase transactions

Securities issued by the Bank for monetary policy operations with an agreement to repurchase are disclosed in the balance sheet
as liabilities and are stated at sales price. The difference between the sales price and the face value (repurchase price)
represents interest expense and is accrued and amortised over the term of the contract.

Other assets and liabilities

The following financial assets and liabilities are valued and recognised in financial statements at transaction date value:

Loans and advances
Deposits
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(g}

(h)

(i)

()

(k)

Loans and provisions for loans impairment
As the lender of last resort, the Bank may grant loans or advances for fixed periods not exceeding six months fo commercial
banks that pledge Government securities specified by the Bank.
In its capacity as the fiscal agent and banker to the Government, the Bank may make direct advances to the Government for the
purpose of offsetting fluctuations between receipts from the budget revenue and the payments of the Government. The total
amount of advances to the Government outstanding shall not exceed five percent of the gross recurrent revenue of the
Government as shown in the Appropriation Accounts for the latest year for which those accounts have been audited by the
Controller and Auditor-General.
The Bank also operates a staff loans scheme for its employees for the provision of facilities such as house and car loans.
The Bank determines the terms and conditions for granting of the above loans with reference to the prevailing market interest
rates and may determine different rates for different classes of transactions and maturities.
Specific provisions for doubtful debts are made in respect of advances. The provisions are based on periodic evaluatiors of
advances and take account of past loss experience, economic conditions and estimated value of any underlying collateral and
are charged to the profit and loss account.
When a loan is deemed uncollectable, it is written off against the related provision for impairments. Subsequent recoveries are
credited to the income statement if previously written off.
Cash and cash equivalents
For purposes of presentation of cash flows in the financifl statements, cash and cash equivalents consist of balances held i
- cutrent accounts and term deposit and investments in foreign treasury bills and gold holdings.
Taxation
No provision for tax is made as Section 7 of the Act exempts the Bank from any taxation imposed by law in respect of income or
profits. This exemption includes stamp duty in respect of instruments executed by or on behalf of the Bank.
Dividends Payable
Dividends are recogmsed as a liability in the penod in which they are declared. Proposed d1v1dends are disclosed as a separate
component of equity.
Comparatives
Where necessary, comparative figures have been adjusted .or extended to conform with changes in presentation in the current year.
CENTRAL BANK OF KENYA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2002
o 2002 2001
INTEREST INCOME : KSh. million KSh. million
Foreign investments earnings , 2,738 3,685
Local investments earnings 583 654
Other interest earnings —92 — 98
3,413 4,437
INTEREST EXPENSES S S
Interest on monetary policy issues " 2,229 1,987
Interest paid to IMF _ 31 40
Interest on customer depomts ) 6 —b
. | 2,266 2,033
FOREIGN EXCHANGE INCOME/(EXPENSES)
Gains on sale of foreign exchange 663 - 443
Foreign exchange revaluation gain/(loss) 4727 1.019
5,390 - 576
OTHER OPERATING INCOME -
Rent received 16
Proceeds from disposal of property 4
Tuition fees and other charges 85

CENTRAL BANK OF KENYA
ACCOUNTING POLICIES FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2002—(Continued)

15

2

. 77
Miscellaneous receipts 44 12
14% 166
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2002—(Continued)

OPERATING EXPENSES

CENTRAL BANK OF KENYA

The following items are included within operating expenses:

Depreciation
Auditors’ remuneration
Staff costs

The average number of employees during the year was 1260 (2001: 1274).

BALANCES DUE FROM BANKING INSTITUTIONS AND GOLD HOLDINGS

Current accounts
Term deposits
Gold holdings

Cash and cash equivalents
Accrued interest on foreign investments
Special Drawing Rights

Total own resources
Special project accounts

INVESTMENT IN GOVERNMENT SECURITIES

Government stock
Treasury bonds
Treasury bills

LOANS AND ADVANCES

Advances to banks under liquidation
Overnight advances to banks

Other advances to banks

Government overdraft account (Note 19)
Advances to employees (Note 19)

IMF funds on-lent to the Government

Provision for bad and doubtful debts

Net advances as at 30 June

Movement in the provisions for bad-and doubtful debts is.as follows:

At start of year
Additions in the year
Recoveries in the year

At end of year

2002
KSh. million

188

1,762

(8,302)
()
29

8,275

2001
KSh. million

318

s
l}\a
W

(8,331
(10)
— 3

(8.302)

Section 46(3) of the Act sets the-limit of the Government of Kenya's overdraft facility at 5% of the Gross Recurrent Revenue as
reported in the latest audited accounts. This limit, as in the previous year, stands at KShs 8,753,160,998 which is based on the
Govemnment accounts for 1997/1998, which are the latest audited accounts.

DEFERRED RECEIVABLE

At start of year

Disposal proceeds on property and equipment

Prior year over accrual reversed
Charge for the year

At end of year

2002

KSh. million

1,801

1.801

2001
KSh. million

2,80:1
©®
_(1.000)

1,801

The deferred receivable account relates to the disposal proceeds of the Times Tower from the Government of Kenya. The entire balance

outstanding has been fully amortised in this financial year through the profit and loss account.
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CENTRAL BANK OF KENYA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2002——(Continued)

2002 2001
10 OTHER ASSETS KSh . million KSh. million
Impersonal accounts - 357
Sundry debtors 227 82
227 439
11 RETIREMENT BENEFIT ASSET
The amounts recognised in the balance sheet are determined as follows:
Present value of funded obligations 4,384 3,790
Fair value of plan assets (4.713) (4.140)
Present value of net asset (329) (350
Unrecognised actuarial gain 42 — 61
Asset in the balance sheet (287) 289
The amounts recognised in the profit and loss account are as follows:
Current service costs 269 224
Interest costs 349 304
Expected return on plan assets 319 32N
Total expenses included in operating expenses 239 201
Movements in the net asset recognised in the balance sheet are as follows:
Net expense recognised in the profit and loss account 239 201
Overstatement of asset in previous year m -
Employer contributions (236) (228)
Movement in the asset recognised in the balance sheet 2 (27
Actual return on plan assets 422 412
The principal actuarial assumptions at the balance sheet date were:
2002 2001
Discount rate (p.a) 9% 9%
Salary increase (p.a) 7% 1%
Expected return on plan assets (p.a) 9% 9%
- 0% 0%

Future pension increases

The Bank’s employees are eligible for retirement benefits under a defined benefit plan provided through a separate fund. The defined
benefit plan is funded by the Bank and the Deposit Protection Fund Board, a related party. The retirement benefit asset is wholly
recognised in the financial statements of the Bank while the Deposit Protection Fund Board recognised contributions to the fund as if it
were a defined contribution scheme.

Land and Motor vehicles Furniture and
buildings equipment Total
12 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT KSh. million KSh. million KSh. million KSh. million
Cost
At start of year
As previously stated 1000 76 888 1,964
Reinstated assets - 47 —— _ 4
As r.e:s‘lated 1,000 : 123 888 2,011
Additions 300 21 65 3386
Disposals - (2) (4) (6)
At end of year 1.300 142 949 2,391
DEPRECIATION
At start of year
As previously stated 468 68 795 13314
Reinstated accumulated depreciation - 47 - .47
As r§slated 468 115 795 1,378
On disposal - (2) (4) (6)
Charge for the year 123 11 54 188
At end of year 591 i24 845 1,560
NET BOOK VALUE
AT 30 JUNE, 2002 709 18 104 _831
AT 30 Jung 2001 532 8 93 633
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CENTRAL BANK OF KENYA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2002—(Continued)

Assets with acquisition cost of KSh. 47 million were initially recorded at net book values. In the current year, the values were adjusted to
reflect the assets’ costs with corresponding adjustments to accumulated depreciation.

2002 2001
13 DuUE FROM GOVERNMENT OF KENYA KSh. million KSh. million
Recoverable from future dividends:

Balance at start of year 18,642 19,642

Recovery in the year (1.000) (1.000)
Balance at end of year 17,642 18,642
Loan due from Government 36917 36917
54,559 55,559

Under section 51 of the Act, the amount outstanding in the revaluation account at 1 July 1997 is recoverable from future dividends
payable to the Government of Kenya. This amount attracts no interest and has no fixed repayment period. The directors are confident that
this amount will be recovered in full out of future distributable profits of the Bank.

Pursuant to section 46 (4) of the Act, the overdrawn accounts of the Kenya Government were converted to a loan with effect from 1
July, 1997. The loan is unsecured, interest free and has no fixed repayment period.

14 DrposITS

Banks—Kenya . 24,594 21,965

—External 16 8
Non-bank financial institutions 424 671
Other public entities and project accounts 7,767 7,970
International Monetary Fund 9,579 10,805
Government of Kenya 24946 38357

67,326 79,776

15 Amounts repayable under repurchase agreements

These are securities issued and utilised by the Bank for monetary policy purposes and are shown as a liability of the Central Bank of
Kenya to the buyers. Securities sold under repurchase agreements worth KShs 27,127million were outstanding as at 30 June 2002 (2001:
KSh. 16,878 million).

2002 2001
16  OTHER LIABILITIES KSh. million KSh. million
Impersonal accounts : 398 -
Sundry creditors 217 154
Refundable deposits 33 ’ 26
Commission for EEC Development deposits 15 50
Sundry suspense accounts —20 —22
683 252
17 (@) CASHFLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net profit for the year 5,813 2,435
Adjustments for: ) :
Charge in respect of deferred receivable 1,801 1,000
Depreciation 188 318
Defined benefit scheme costs 2 @n
Gain on sale of property and equipment (4) ¢))]
Foreign exchange revaluation (gains)/losses 4727 —1.019
Operating profit before working capital changes 3,073 4,743
Net decrease in loans and advances 1,486 3,762
Increase in amounts repayable under repurchase agreements
10,249 6,358
Decrease in deposits (12,450) (3,336)
(Increase)/ decrease in project accounts (235) 1,197
Decrease in accrued interest on balances due from banking institutions
. 416 61
Decrease/(increase) in items in the course of collection 1,682 (1,333)
Decrease/(increase) in other assets 212 (50)
Increase/(decrease) in other liabilities —431 —(70)

NET CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 4,864 11,332
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CENTRAL BANK OF KENYA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2002—(Continued)

2002
K o
CasH AND CasH EQUIVALENTS Sh. million
Cash and cash equivalents included in the cashflow statement comprise
the following balance sheet accounts:
Current accounts and term deposits 82,671
Gold holdings 12
82,683
SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised share capital 5,000
Issued and fully paid 1,500
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

2001
KSh. million

In the course of its operations, the Bank enters into transactions with related parties. Related parties include the Government of
Kenya, as the ultimate owner of the Bank and the Deposit Protection Fund Board. Unless otherwise stated, all transactions

between these entities take place at arm’s length and with reference to market rates.

STAFF LOANS

The Bank also extends loan facilities to its members of staff including the Governor and the Deputy Governor. Loans and
advances (Note 8) include advances to employees, which as at 30 June amounted to KSh. 1,547 million. (2001: KSh. 1,383

million.). The advances are at preferential rates of interest determined by the Bank.

2002
KSh. million KSh.

LOANS TO DIRECTORS
At | July 1
Loans advanced during the year 13
Loan repayments (3)
At 30 June 11
DIRECTORS EMOLUMENTS:

Fees 1

‘Other remuneration 13

GOVERNMENT OF KENYA
Transactions entered into with the Government include:
(a) Banking services:

(b) Management of issue and redemption of securities at a commission; and
(¢) Foreign currency denominated debt settlement and other remittances at a fee.

2001
million

L. L1

As at the close of business on 30 June, the following balances, which are included in various balance sheet categories,

were outstanding:

2002 2001

KSh. million KSh. million

Due from Government of Kenya (Note 13) : 54,559 55,559
Overdraft account (Note 8) - 2,862
IMF funds on lent to the Government 2,079 1,968
Government of Kenya deposits (Note 14) 24,946 38,357
Investments in GOK Securities (Note 7) 1,619 1,420

DEePOSIT PROTECTION FUND BOARD

The Bank has a close working relationship with the Deposit Protection Fund Board an entity incorporated under the Banking
Act and provides it with staff and office accommodation. The costs incurred on behalf of The Deposit Protection Fund Board
are fully reimbursed by the Board to the Bank. The Deposit Protection Fund Board is also a co-sponsor of the Central Bank of

Kenya Staff Pension Fund.

The balance outstanding and included in other assets as at year end was KSh. 8 million (2001~KSh, 27 million).

KENYA SCHOOL OF MONETARY STUDIES

The Kenya School of Monetary Studies is a registered legal entity wholly owned by the Central Bank. The School is operated
- as a department of the Bank and results of its operations are incorporated in the financial statements of the Bank.
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CENTRAL BANK OF KENYA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2002—(Continued)
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The table below analyses assets and liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period at 30 June 2002 to the

contractual maturity date.

ASSETS
Balances due from banking
institutions and gold holdings

Items in the course of
collection

Investments in government
securities

Loans and advances

Other assets

Retirement benefit asset

Property and equipment

Due from Government of

Kenya

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Currency in circulation
Deposits

Amounts repayable under
repurchase agreements

Other liabilities
Equity and reserves

ToTtalL LIABILITIES AND EQuITY

LiQUIDITY GaP 2002
As AT 30 June 2001
TOTAL ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Li1QuipiTy Gapr 2001

CURRENCY RiISK

On

Demand
KSh. million

Due within
3 months
KSh. million

8,210 80,182
53669 : -
- 757
2,283 71
227 -
16,389 81,010
49,980 -
- 27,127
683 -
30.663 27,127
(34.274) 53,883
33,827 69,717
69,223 17,225
(35,396) 52.492

Due between
3-12 months
KSh. million

2,184

-
(o
[ e]
—

Due between Due after
1-5yrs 5 years
KShs million KShs miilion
- 71
120 742
886 2,473
- 287
- 831
— __34.559
1,006 58963
- 51,867
16,617 -
- 10,561
16.617 62,428
(15.611) (3,465)
801 43,092
9077 52,715
(8,276) (9,623)

Total

KSh. million
28,463
5,669
1,619
5,909

227

287
831

34,559
157,564
51,867
67,326
27,127

683
10,561

149,621

149,621

The various currencies to which the Bank is exposed at 30 June, 2002 are summarised in the table below (all expressed in KSh.

million):-

ASSETS

Balances due from banking institutions

Special Drawing Rights
Gold holdings

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Balances due to IMF

Balances due to Commissions for EEC

Development Fund.
Forex Bureaux Deposits

Usd Gbp Euro
26,339 38,439 23,504
26,339 38,439 23,.504

- 15 -
2 - -

Sdr Gold Other

- - 98

71 - -

- 12 -

71 12 98
9,579 - -

Total

88,380
71

12

88.463

9,579

15
20
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CENTRAL BANK OF KENYA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2002—(Continued)

Usd Gbp Euro ‘ Sdr Gold Other Total

TOTAL LIABILITIES 20 15 - 9.579 - - _9.614
Net balance sheet position 2002 26,319 38,424 23,504 9,508 12 _ 98 _78.849
As AT 30 JunE 2001

TOTAL ASSETS 35,958 27,821 10,446 22 10 477 74,734
TOTAL LIABILITIES : 20 50 - 10.805 - - 10.875
Net balance sheét posiﬁon 2001 35938 21771 10446 - (10,783 10 477 63,859
INTEREST RATE RISK

This table shows the extent to which the Bank's interest rate exposures on assets and liabilities are matched. Items are allocated
to time bands by reference to the earlier of the next contractual interest rate repricing date and maturity date.

Between
3 months 3-12 Over Non- Interest
or less months 1 year, bearing Total

KSh. million KSh. million KSh. million KSh. million KSh. million

ASSETS )
Balances due from banking institutions and gold . »
holdings ‘ 82,914 - - 5,549 88,463
Ttems in the course of collection - - - - . 5,669 5,669
Investments in govemmenE securities 757 - 862 - 1,619
Loans and advances to banks 2,354 196 3,359 - 5,909
Other assets - - - 227 227
Retirement benefit asset - - - 287 287
Property and equipment - - - 831 831
Due from Government of Kenya : - - - 54,559 ° _54.559
TOTAL ASSETS _86.025 196 421 61122 _157.564
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY .
Currency in circulation - - - 51,867 51,867
Deposits - 729 16,617 49,980 67,326
Amounts repayable under repurchase
agreements 27,127 - - - 27,127
Other liabilities - - - 683 683
Equity and reserves - - - 10,561 10,561
ToTAL LIABILITIES AND EQuITY 27127 729 16,617 113.09 157.564
INTEREST SENSITIVITY GAP 2002 58.898 533 (12,396) (45,969) -
As AT 30 JunE 2001
TOTAL ASSETS 77,117 1,184 - 71,320 149,621

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 17,225 1.381 9,077 121,938 149.62

INTEREST SENSITIVITY GAP 2001 - _59.892 (197 (9.077) (30,618) -
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GAZETTE NOTICENO. 6386

THE TRADE MARKS ACT
(Cap. 506)

NOTICE is given that any peréon who has grounds of opposition
to the registration of any of the trade. marks advertised herein
according to the classes may, within sixty (60) days from the date of
" this Gazetts, lodge ‘notice of opposition on form FM. No. 6 (in

duplicate) together with a-fee of KSh 1,500 (local apphcatwn) or US$
75 (foreign application).

Notice is also gwen that ofﬁclal ‘objection will be taken under rule
21 (3) to all appllcauons in ‘which the speclficatlon claims all the
goods included in any class unless the registrar is satisfied that the
claim is justified by the use of the mark which the applicant has made,
or intends to make if and when it is registered. Where an applicant
considers that a claim in respect of all the goods inciuded in a class can
be justified it will save unnecessary delay in examining applications if
a claim is filed simultaneously with the application, accompanied in
appropriate cases by supporting documents,

The period for lodging notice of opposition may be extended by
the registrar as he thinks fit and upon such terms as he may direct.
Any request for such extension should be made to the registrar so as to
reach him before the expiry of the period allowed,

Formal opposition should not be lodged until after reasonable
notice has been given by letter to the applicant for registration so as to
afford him any opportunity of withdrawing his application before the
expense of preparing the notice of opposition is incurred. Failure to
give such notice will be taken into account in considering any
application by an opponent for an order for costs if the opposition is
uncontested by the applicant,

Where it {s stated in the advertisement of the applicant that the
mark, upon its registration, is to be limited to certain colours, the
colours are as far as possible, indicated in the accompanying
representations of the mark in the usual heraldic manner.

Representations of the marks advertised herein can be seen at the
Trade Marks Registry, Kenya Industrial Property Office, Weights and
Measures Building, Kapiti Road, off Mombasa Road, Nairobi.

Applications for registration in part A of ‘the register are shown
with the official number unaccompanied by any letter, Applications for
part B are distingqished by the letter B prefixed to the official number.

IN CLASS 1—SCHEDULEII

Registration of this trade mark shall give no right to the exclusive
use of the letters “E” and “M” separately and apart from the mark as a
whole.

51362.—Chemical preparations, antioxidants, rust inhibitors, plant
growth regulating preparations, plant growth forcing preparations, soil
conditioners, fertilizers, organic fertilizers, compost. EM RESEARCH
ORGANISATION, INC., a Japanese corporation, of Takamiyagi Building,
2F, 2-9-2 Ganeko, Ginowan-City, Okinawa, Japan, and c/o Messrs.
Ndungu Njoroge & Kwach, advocates, P.O. Box 41546-00100,
Nairobi. 9th March, 2001.

IN CLASS 5—SCHEDULE 111

PURITY
To be associated with TMA. No, 34565.

51843.—Pharmaceutical, veterinary and sanitary preparations;
dietetic substances adapted for medical use, food for babies and
infants; plasters, materials for dressings; material for stopping teeth
dental wax; disinfectants, TIGER FOOD BRANDS (N'DABENI)
(PROPRIETARY) LIMITED, a South African company, of Oxford Gate,
54 Oxford Street, Durbanville, Republic of South Africa, and c/o
Messrs, Ndungu Njoroge & Kwach, advocates, P.O. Box
41546-00100, Nairobi. 25th July, 2001.

IN CLASS 39—SCHEDULE III

TrekAmerica

1305.—Transport services; travel, travel arrangement services,;
travel agencies and tourist offices; transport and travel reservation
services; arranging of tours, excursions, safaris; car rental; tourist
services; escorting of travellers; services ancillary and related to the
aforegoing. HERITAGE GROUP LIMITED, incorporated in British Virgin
Islands, P.O. Box 438, Bank of Nova Scotia, Roadtown, Tortola
British Virgin Islands, manufacturers and merchants, and c/o Messrs,
K;gpslan & Stratton, advocates, P.O. Box 40111, Nairobi. 5th February,
1998,

IN CLASS 42—SCHEDULE III

INTEL

To be associated with TMA. Nos. 48472, 49038 and 49039 and
SMA. Nos. 1489, 1624 and 1625,

1975.—Web design, engineering and consulting services; internet
and web data services, namely, digital identification and certification
services; internet and web digital transmission and broadcasting
services; internet and web service provider services application service
provider services and all services in class 42, INTEL CORPORATION, of
2200 Mission. College Boulevard Santa Clara, California,
95052—8119, U.S.A. (a Delaware corporation), and c¢/o Messrs,
Hamilton Harrison & Mathews, advocates, P.O. Box 30333, Nairobi.

BOTH IN CLASS 5—SCHEDULE ITI

pro-activ

To be associated with TMA, Nos. 47812, 47709, 50972 and 50973.

50972.—Dietetic food products in general, in particular dietetic
edible oils and fats, dietetic margarine and dietetic diary products,
nutritional supplements. UNILEVER PLC., of Port Sunlight, Wirral,
Merseyside, England, and c/o Messrs. Kaplan & Stratton, advocates,
P.O. Box 40111, Nairobi. 8th December, 2000.

'GLUSTIN

52323.—Pharmaceutical preparations for human use. TAKEDA
CHEMICAL INDUSTRIES LTD., of 1-1, Doshomachi 4-Chome, Chuo-Ku,
Osaka, Japan, and c/o Messrs. Ndungu Njoroge & Kwach, advocates,.
P.O. Box 41546-00100, Nairobi. 21st November, 2001.
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IN CLASS 28—SCHEDULE 111

Q-STRESS

Priority date claimed under International Convention 10th April,
2000 based on US application No. 76/021, 152.

50714 —Exercise equipment, namely control units for modulating
a use workout on treadmills. QUINTON INSTRUMENT COMPANY, a
Washington (U.S.A.) corporation, of 3303 Monte Villa Parkway,
Bothell, Washington 98021, U.S.A,, and c/o Messrs. Waruinge &
Waruinge, advocates, P.O. Box 72384, Nairobi. 1 1th October, 2000.

IN CLASS 16—SCHEDULE I1I

( !NNOKG)

Registration of this trade mark shall give no right to the exclusive
use of the word “BAG” separately and apart from the mark as a whole,

To restrict the mark to the colours GREEN and BLACK on a white
background.

50406.—Plastic bag. DAVID PERCIVAL, P.O. Box 671, Village
Market, Nairobi. 4th July, 2000,

IN CLASS 32—SCHEDULE LTI
NUTRISTAR
To be associated with TMA. No. 49824,

50418.—Beers; mineral and aerated waters and other non-
alcoholic drinks; nutritional fruit drinks; fruit juices, syrups and other
preparations for making beverages; powdered fruit drink mix. THE
PROCTER & GAMBLE COMPANY, of One Procter & Gamble Plaza,
Cincinnati, Ohio, U.S.A., and c/o Messrs. Kaplan & Stratton,
advocates, P.O. Box 40111, Nairobi. 20th July, 2000.

IN CLASS 30—SCHEDULE 111

R
o g

it -
PR

Registration of this mark shall give no right to the exclusive use of
the word “TEA” separately and apart from the mark as a whole.

Priority date claimed under International Convention 19th
January, 2001 based on Great Britain application No. 2258 411,

51731.—Artificial coffee; biscuits; coffee; confectionery tea;
flavourings for tea and flavoured tea. WILLIAMSON TEA HOLDINGS
PLC., of 5 West Mills Newbury Berkshire RG14 SHG, Great Britain,
and c/o Messrs. Atkinson Cleasby & Satchu, advocates, P.O. Box
90121, Mombasa. 22nd May, 2001.

IN CLASS 41—SCHEDULE 11

2594.—Educational services; namely providing funds and
technical assistance for conducting in-situ and ex-situ research public
awareness programs, seminars, conferences and workshops in the field
of the preservation of the rhinoceros; and distributing course materials
in connection therewith. SOS RHINO, Missouri not-for-profit
corporation, located at 680 North Lake Shore Drive, Suite 807,
Chicago Illinois 60611 and c/o Messrs. Atkinson Cleasby & Satchu,
advocates, P.O. Box 90121, Mombasa. 11th June, 2001.

IN CLASS 8---SCHEDULE IH

ELLIPSE

51739.—Razors and razor blades, shaving instruments, dispensers,
cassettes and cartridges, all containing blades; parts and fittings for ail
the aforesaid goods, hand tools and ¢omponents; cutlery, all included
in class 8. THE GILLETTE COMPANY, a corporation organized and
existing under the laws of the State of Delaware, United States of
America, manufacturers and merchants, of Prudential Tower Building,
Boston, Massachusetts 02199, United States of America, and c/o
Messts. Atkinson Cleasby. & Satchu, advocates, P.O. Box 90121,
Mombasa. 22nd May, 2001,

IN CLASS 12—ScHEDULE [11

=AVON

TYRES

~ Registration of this trade mark shall give no right to the exclusive
use of the word “TYRES” separately and apart from the mark as a
whole.

48161.—Tyres for vehicles and inner tubes therefor; parts and
fittings for the aforesaid goods. COOPER TIRE & RUBBER COMPANY, a
United States of America company, incorporated under the laws of the
State of Delaware, of 701, Lima Avenue, Findlay Ohio 45840 United
States of America, and ¢/o. Messrs. Atkinson Cleasby & Satchu,
advocates, P.O: Box 90121, Mombasa. 30th October, 1998.

IN CLASS 7-—SCHEDULE 111

INDUSTEX

To be associated with TMA. Nos. 49112, 49113 49114, 49115,
49116 and 49117.

49111.—Textile belting for conveyors, machines, motors and
engines (except for land vehicles) and textile belt re-enforcements.
INDUSTEX HOLDING (PTY) LTD., of Newbolt Street, Port Elizabeth,
Eastern Cape, and c/o Messrs. Kaplan & Stratton, advocates, P.O. Box
40111, Nairobi. 13th August, 1999. )
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IN CLASS 36—SCHEDULE III To be associated with TMA. No. 30200.

2719.—Life and general insurance business. TRIDENT INSURANCE
COMPANY LIMITED, a limited liability company incorporated in Kenya
having its registered office at Nairobi, P.O. Box 55651, Nairobi, of
Trident Insurance Company Limited, Capital Hill Towers, Cathedral

Road, P.O. Box 55651, Nairobi, Kenya, and c/o Messrs. Otieno-
Omuga & Ouma, advocates, P.O. Box 53390, Nairobi. 28th

| TRIDENT

INSURANCE COMPANY
LIMITED! IN CLASS 11—SCHEDULEII
The registration shall claim no right to the exclusive use of the CATCO
i W°fdst ;‘INSdURM‘;rCE"’h "COyPANK"l and LIMITED” each 53305.—Electric motor and starters. C.G. PUNJANI (1975)
t separately and apart from the mark as a whole, LIMITED (Kenyan registered company), of P.O. Box 58338, Nairobi.
i The mark is restricted to colours BLUE and BLACK. 22nd July, 2001.

IN CLASS 7—SCHEDULE 1T

‘mMaktec

51949 —Blectrically powered tools including cordless operated power tools, namely, band saws, sanders, grinders, blowers, breakers, chain saws,
circular saws, carbon brushes, cutt-off machines, cutters, drills, grass cutters, groove cutters, hatmer drills, hedge trimmers, impact drivers, impact
wrenches, jig saws, lawnmowers, liquid mixers, miter saws, nilbblets, percussion and demolition hammers, planers, polishers, reciprocating saws,
rotary harimers, routers and trimmers, screwdrivers, shears, staplers, vacuum cleanets, wrenches, concrete vibrators and pumps; wood working
machines, namely, band saws, jointets, planer-jointers, planers and table saws, chains mortisers, work supporting roller tables and tenoning
machities; gasoline driven power tools, namely, blowers, chain saws, cutters, grass cutters, hedge trimmers, lawntowers and purmps; pneumatic
tools, namely, air compressors, air nailers and air'staplers; gasoline driven electricity gencrators; parts of and fittings, components and accessories for
all the aforesaid goods. KABUSHIKI KAISHA MAKITA trading as MAKITA CORPORATION, a Japanese corporation, of 11-8, 3-Chome, Sumiyoshi-cho
Anjo-shi, Aichi-ken, Japan, and c/o Messrs. Ndungu Njoroge & Kwach, advocates, P.O. Box 4154600100, Nairobi. 28th August, 2001.

The two applications appearing hereunder are proceeding in the name of THE STANDARD BANK OF SOUTH AFRICA LIMITED, a South African
company, of Standard Bank Centre, 6 Simmonds Street, Johannesburg, South Africa, and c/o Messrs. Ndungu Njoroge & Kwach, advocates, P.O.
Box 41546-00100, Nairobi.

IN CLASS 9—SCHEDULE IH

Simpler. Better. Faster.

51947.—Data processing apparatus and equipment; apparatus and equipment for use in relation to commercial, banking and financial
transactions; software, encorded cards; smart cards; automated teller machines. 28th August, 2001.

IN.CLASS 16—SCHEDULE I11

Simpler. Better. Faster.

51948.—Paper, cardboard and goods made from these materials, not included in other classes; printed matter; bookbinding material;
photographs; stationery; adhesives for stationery or household purposes; artists’ materials; paint brushes; typewriters and office requisites (except
furniture); instructional and teaching material (except apparatus); plastic materials for packaging (not included in other classes); playing cards;
printers’ type; printing blocks. 28th August, 2001.
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The five applications appearing hereunder are proceeding in the name of MRF LIMITED, a company incorporated under the Indian Companies
Act 1956, manufacturers of tyres, tubes, flaps and other allied products, of 124 Greams Road, Chennai 600 006, India, and c/o Messrs. Ndungu
Njoroge & Kwach, advocates, P.O. Box 4154600100, Nairobi. ,

BOTH IN CLASS 7—SCHEDULE 111

MRF
Muscleflex

Registration of this trade mark shall give no right to the exclusive use of the letters “M”, “R” and “F* each separately and apart from the mark as
a whole.

To be associated with TMA. Nos. 52114, 52115, 52116 and 52117,
52113.—Conveyor belting. 3rd October, 2001,

MUSCLEFLEX

CONVEYOR BELTING

Registration of this trade mark shall give no right to the exclusive use of the letters “M”, “R” and “F” and the words “CONVEYOR BELTING”
each separately and apart from the mark as a whole.

To be associated with TMA. Nos. 521 13, 52115, 52116 and 52117,
52114.—Conveyor belting. 3rd October, 2001. '

ALL IN CLASS 12-—SCHEDULE HI

Registration of this trade mark shall give no right to the exclusive use of the letters “M”, “R” and “F” each separately and apart from the mark as
a whole.

To be associated with TMA. Nos. 52113, 52114, 52116 and 52117,
52115.—Tyres, tubes, flaps and other allied products. 3rd October, 2001.



27th September, 2602 ‘ THE KENYA GAZETTE 2255

Registration of this trade mark chall give no right to the exclusive use of the letters “M”, “R” and “F” and the words “SUPER"” and “NYLON”
and the device of a tyre each separately and apatt from the mark as a whole.

To be associated with TMA. Nos. 52113, 52114, 52115, and 52117, N K -
52116.—Tyres, tubes, flaps ahd other allied products. 3rd October, 2001,

TYRES

Tyres with Muscle

Registration of this trade mark shall give no right to the exclusive use of the letters “M”, “R” and “F” and the words “TYRE” and “WITH” and
the device of a tyre each scparately and apart from the mark as a whole.

To be associated with TMA, Nos, 52113, 52114, 52115 and 52116.
S21¥7.—Tyres, wbes, flaps and other allied products. 3rd October, 2001.

INCLasSS 3 lm-j-SCi!EDULE 1

52162.—Agricultural, horticultural and forestry products and grains not included in other classes; lving animals; fresh fruits and vegetables:
seeds; live plants and flowers; foodstuffs for animals, mait. UNGA HOLDINGS LIMITED, of Ngano House, Commercial Street, Industrial Arca, P.O.
Box 30096, Nairobi, Kenya, and ¢/o Messrs. Ndungu Njoroge & Kwach. advocates, P.(3. Box 41546-00100, Nairobi. [8th October, 2001,
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IN CLASS 3—SCHEDULE III

50669.—¥Dentifrices, non-medicated mouth washes, dental polish, tooth powder. UNILEVER PLC., of Port Sunlight, Wirral, Merseyside, England,
and c/o Messrs. Kaplan & Stratton, advocates, P.O. Box 40111, Nairobi. 5th October, 2000.

IN CLASS 30—SCHEDULE III

The English translation of the Arabic word Al Fares is the Horse Rider.

52210.—Tea and tea products. MERRILL J. FERNANDO & SONS (PvT) LTD., of P.O. Box 1630, 111 Negombo Road, Pliyagoda, SR1 Lanka, and
c/o Messrs. Atkinson Cleasby & Satchu, advocates, P.O. Box 90121, Mombasa. 29th October, 2001.

IN CLASS 4—SCHEDULEIII

CLARITY

50640.—Lubricating oils and greases covering goods in
International class 4. CHEVRON INCORPORATION, a State of Delaware,

IN CLASS 36—SCHEDULE I

DINNERS CLUB INTERNATIONAL
To be associated with TMA. No. 25007 and SMA. No. 725.

2156.—Financial services, namely credit card services. DINERS
CLUB INTERNATIONAL LTD., a New York (U.S.A.) corporation, of
8430 W Bryn Mawr Avenue, Chicago, Illinois 60631, United States of
America, and c/o Messrs. Waruinge & Waruinge, advocates, P.O. Box
72384, Nairobi. 1st August, 2000. ’

IN CLASS 36—SCHEDULE I

Registration of this mark shall give no right to the exclusive use of
the letter “T” separately and apart from the mark as a whole. A

The mark is restricted to the colour magenta on the letter “T” and
grey on the digit and the word “mobile”.

To be associated with TMA. Nos. 50723, 50724, 50725, 50726,
50730, 50731, 50732, 50733, 50734, 50735, 50736, 50737, 50738,
~50739, 50740, 50767, 50768, 50769 and SMA. Nos. 2256, 2257, 2258,
2259, 2260, 2261, 2262, 2263, 2264, 2265, 2267, 2268; 2269 and
2270.

2266.—Financial services; real estate services. DEUTSCHE
TELEKOM AG, of Friedrich-Ebert-Allee 140, D-53113 Bonn,
Germany, and c/o Messrs. Kaplan & Stratton, advocates, P.O. Box ,
40111, Nairobi. 25th October, 2000.

United States of America, of 575 Market Street San Francisco,
California 94105, and c/o Messrs. Atkinson Cleasby & Satchu,
advocates, P.O. Box 90121, Mombasa. 29th September, 2000.

The three applications appearing hereunder are proceeding in the
name of POPULATION SERVICES INTERNATIONAL, a non-governmental
organization registered in Kenya of ABC Place, Waiyaki Way, P.O.
Box 22591, Nairobi, and c/o Messrs. Iseme, Kamau & Maema,
advocates, P.O. Box 11866, Nairobi. )

ALL IN CLASS 41—SCHEDULE III
MARAFIKI FOR LIFE
To be associated with SMA. No. 2472,
2471.—Health education. 19th February, 2001.

. To be associated with SMA. No. 2471,
2472.~Health education. 19th February, 2001.
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IT’S A GIRLS’ THING

2470.—Health education. 19th February, 2001.

IN CLASS 9—SCHEDULE HI

46171.—Measuring instruments and devices, in particular for
measuring pressure, absolute pressure, differential pressure,
temperature, quantity, in particular flow rate, humidity, force,
acceleration, distance, angle, velocity, density or level; manometers,
manometer vacuum gauges, piston manometers, barometers,
altimeters, thermometers, thermo-hydrometers, hydrometers, pressure
sensors, flow meters, pressure transmitters; measuring transducers, in
particular pressure transducers, differential pressure transducers, level
transducers; remote indicators; controlling and regulating devices, in
particular pressure switches, limit switches, level switches, flow
controllers, pneumatic relays, electric contactors, position controliers;
electrotechnical and fluidic instruments and apparatus (included in
class 9), in particular power sources, amplifiers, circuits, circuit
elements and recorders; calibrating instruments; fittings for pipelines,

. namely taps and faucets, flaps, gates and valves; sealings; fastening

and connecting elements, namely screwed and bolted connections,
connecting sleeves, holders for measuring instruments, pipe and tube
couplings made of metal or plastics; gearings, also as machine parts, in
particular measurement mechanisms; parts of the aforementioned
goods. WIKA ALEXANDER WIEGAND GMBH & CoO., of Alexander-
Wiegand-StraBe, 63911 Klingenberg/Main, Germany, and c/o Messrs.
Kaplan & Stratton, advocates, P.O. Box 40111, Nairobi. 11th August,
1997.

The two applications appearing hereunder are proceeding in the
name of BLUE CROSSLABORATORIES LIMITED, a company
incorporated under the laws of India, of Jitendra Estate, opp. Sangam
Cinema, Andheri-Kuria Road, Andheri (East), Mumbai 400 093, India,
and c/o Messrs. Gichachi & Co., advocates, P.O. Box 79659, Nairobi.

BOTH IN CLASS 5—SCHEDULE III
BLUE CROSS LABORATORIES LIMITED

50751.—Pharmaceutical, veterinary, and sanitary substances;
infants’ and invalids’ foods; plasters, materials for bandaging;
materials for stopping teeth, dental wax; disinfectants; preparations for
killing weeds and destroying vermin. 26th October, 2002,

50752.—Pharmaceutical, veterinary, and sanitary substances;
infants’ and invalids’ foods; plasters, materials for bandaging;
materials for stopping teeth, dental wax; disinfectants; preparations for
killing weeds and destroying vermin. 26th October, 2002.

" INCLASS 5-—SCHEDULE III

The mark is restricted to the colour “Green Substantially”.

51711.—Pharmaceutical, veterinary and sanitary preparations;
dietetic substances adapted for medical use, food for babies; plasters,
materials for dressings; material for stopping teeth, dental wax;
disinfectants; preparations for destroying vermin; fungicides
herbicides. MERCK & CO., INC., a New Jersey corporation, of One
Merck Drive, Whitehouse Station, New Jersey, United States of
America, and c/o Messrs. Kaplan & Stratton, advocates, P.O. Box
40111, Nairobi. 7th June, 2001.

IN CLASS 32—SCHEDULE 111

SWIRL

51790.—Drinking waters, flavored waters, mineral and aerated
waters and other non-alcoholic beverages, soft drinks; energy drinks,
sports drinks; fruit drinks and juices, syrups, concentrates, powders
and other preparations for making beverages and all goods covered in
this class. THE COCA-CoLA COMPANY, a company organized and
existing under the laws of the State of Delaware, U.S.A., P.O. Box
1734, Atlanta GA 30301, U.S.A,, and c/o Messrs. Hamilton Harrison
& Mathews, advocates, P.O. Box 30333, Nairobi. 4th July, 2001.

The four applications appearing hereunder are proceeding in the
name of THOMSON S.A., of 173 Boulevard, Haussmann, 7500 Paris
France, manufacturers & traders, and c/o Messrs. Atkinson Cleasby &
Satchu, advocates, P.O. Box 90121, Mombasa.

IN CLASS 7-—SCHEDULE III

THOMSON
To be associated with TMA. No. 50652 and SMA. No. 2230.

50653.—Laundry machines, namely washing machines, wringing
machines, dryers, dish washing machines; motor and compresso units
for refrigeration installations and apparatus. 29th September, 2000.

IN CLASS 9—SCHEDULE III

THOMSON
To be associated with TMA. No. 50653 and SMA. No. 2230.

50654 —Electrical, electromagnetical, electrotechnical, electronic,
optical, optoelectronic apparatus and instruments; apparatus and
instruments for generation, emission, transmission, detection,
amplification, modulation, recording and reproduction of sounds and
images; radio and television receivers; remote controls; television
cameras; camcorders, encryption and decryption apparatus; encoders
and decoders; videorecorders and television signals records on discs;
cassettes and videocassettes apparatus and instruments; electronic

-components; cathodic tubes; deflecting coils; focusing circuits;

recording substrates; discs and magnetic tapes (blank and pre-
recorded); CD players; HiFi sets; loudspeakers; headphones; clock
radios; dictaphones; satellite and radicelectrical antennae; satellite
receivers, satellite dishes; equipment, apparatus and devices for
telephony and radiotelephony; telephone sets, cordless telephones;
answering machines; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods; all
these goods being used in professional broadcasting and consumer
electronics field. 29th September, 2000. ‘

IN CLASS 38—SCHEDULE III

THOMSON
To be associated with TMA. No. 50652 and 50653.

~ 2230.—Communication services; radio and television broadcasting
telephone service. 29th September, 2000.

IN CLASS 11—SCHEDULE III

THOMSON
To be associated with TMA. No. 50653 and SMA. No. 2239,
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50652.—Clothes dryers; refrigerators, and freezers; cooking
equipment, namely stoves, cookers, ovens, microwave ovens, hobs,
induction hobs, toasters for domestic use. 29th September, 2000.

IN CLASS 12—SCHEDULE 111

\7enus

51124.—Razors and razor blades, shaving instruments, dispensers,
cassettes and cartridges, all containing blades; parts and fittings for all
the aforesaid goods; hand tools and instruments; cutlery; ali included
in class 8. The GILLETTE COMPANY, a corporation otganized and
existing under the laws of the State of Delaware, United States of
America, of Prudential Tower Building Boston, Massachusetts 02199,
United States of America, manufacturers and merchants, and c/o
Messrs, Atkinson Cleasby & Satchu, advocates, P.O. Box 90121,
Mombasa. 24th January, 2001,

IN CLASS 8-—SCHEDULE II1
GALEO

Priority date claimed under taternational Convention 30th May,
2001 based on Japanese application No. 2001-048766.

52147.—Mining machines and tools, namely, cutter loaders, coal
cutters, ol well pumping machines, roek drills, well drilling machines,
sharpeners, drilling and boting machines, loaders, truck miils;
constrictions miachines and tools, namely, truck cranes, power
shovels, rooters, earth augers, pile drivers, pile extractors, grouting
pumps, graders, scrapers, tampers, bulldozers, rammers, rollers,
concrete placing machines, concrete vibrators, concrete paving
machines, concrete mixers, batching plants, asphalt distributors,
asphalt finishers, asphalt plants, asphalt mixers, dredging machines,
buckets of dredging machines; cargo handling machines and
apparatus, namely, cable cranes, self-travelling cranes, jib cranes,
derricks, overhead travelling cranes, tower cranes, bridge cranes,
floating cranes, unloaders, locomotive cranes, pneumatic conveyors,
hydraulic conveyors, screw conveyors, chain conveyors, bucket
elevators, belt conveyors, roller conveyors, winches, windlasses,
capstans, chain blocks, hoists, unloading hoppers; parts and
attachments for aforementioned goods; motive power machines and
apparatus (excluding those for land vehicles, water wheels and
windmills) and parts of motive power machines for land vehicles,
namely, gasoline engines, diesel engines, spark plugs, kerosene or gas
oil engines, semi-diesel engines, marine steam engines, land steam
engines, turbo-jet engines, turbo-prop engines, ram-jet engines, gas
turbines, air turbines, steam turbines, water turbines; water wheels;
windmills; pneumatic and hydraulic machines and apparatus, namely,
centrifugal pumps, reciprocating pumps, rotary pumps, axial flow
pumps, mixed flow pumps, reciprocating vacuum pumps, rotary
vacuum pumps, diffuser pumps, centrifugal blowers, rotary blowers,
axial flow blowers, turbo blowers, centrifugal compressors,
reciprocating compressors, rotary compressors, axial flow
compressors, turbo compressors; waste compressing apparatus; waste
crushing apparatus; machines elements (excluding those for land
vehicles), namely, shaft bearings, shaft couplings, bearings, idling
pulleys, pullers, cams, reversing gears, reducing gears, hydraulic

accumnulators, intensifying compressors, adjusting pulleys, belts for~

power transmission, gears, speed changers, fluid couplers, fluid torque
converters, links, roller chains, pneumatic springs, springs buffers,
spring oil pressure buffers, cone brakes, disc brakes, band brakes,
block brakes, spiral springs, leaf springs, coil springs, angle valves,
glove valves, cocks, automatic regulating vaives, butterfly valves.
KABUSHIKI KAISHA KOMATSU SEISAKUSHO also known as KOMATSU
LTD., a corporation duly organized and existing under the laws of
Japan, of 3-6, 2-Chome Akasaka, Minato-ku, Tokyo. Japan,
manufacturer and merchants, and c¢/o Messrs. Atkinson Cleasby &
Satchu, advocates, P.O. Box 90121, Mombasa. 2nd November, 2001.

IN CLASS 32—SCHEDULE HI

So pure You can
see through the Label

Registration of this mark shall give no right to the exclusive use of

‘the words “MINERAL", “WATER" and water drop devices each

separately and apart from the mark as a whole.

51958 ~Mineral water. GRANGE PARK LIMITED, a limited liability
company incorporated in Kenya, P.O. Box 10693-00100, Nairobi,
Kenya. 29th August, 2001.

IN CLASS 2-~8SCHEDULE I

APOLLO

Priotity date claimed under International Convention 13th April,
2001 based on Japan application No. 2001-034600.

52024.—Toner cariridges, inkjet priniter cartridges and laser printer
cartridges. HEWLETT-PACKARD COMPANY, a Delaware corporation, of
3000 Hanover Street, Palo Alto, California 94304, United States of
America; and c¢/o Messrs. Kaplan & Stratton, advocates, P.O. Box
40111, Nairobi. 13th September, 2001.

IN CLASS 5—SCHEDULE HI

COSUMIX PLUS

52411.—Veterinary preparations; disinfectants; preparations for
destroying vermin. NOVARTIS AG, of 4002 Basel, Switzerland, and c/o
Messrs. Kaplan & Stratton, advocates, P.O. Box 40111, Nairobi. 19th
December, 2001.

IN CLASS S—SCHEDULE il

VASCOPINE

52621.—Pharmaceutical and preparation for medical use.
BIOPHARMA LTD., P.O. Box 32547, Nairobi. 22nd February, 2002.

The three applications appearing hereunder are proceeding in the
name of THE PROCTER & GAMBLE COMPANY, of One Procter &
Gamble Plaza, Cincinnati, Ohio United States of America, and c/o
Iviessrs. Atkinson Cleasby & Satchu, advocates, P.O. Box 90121,

Mombasa.

ALL IN CLASS 3—SCHEDULE I1I

FEBREZE

To be assocxated W1th TMA No. 51 127

51 126 ——Bleachmg preparatlons and other substances for laundry
use; cleaning, polishing, scouring and abrasive preparations; soaps.
24th January, 2001.
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50651.—Soaps, perfumery, essential oils, cosmetics, hair lotions,
preparations for the cleaning, care and beautification of the skin, scalp
and hair; antiperspirants and deodorants for personal use. 29th
September, 2000.

FIT

47676.—Cleaning preparations for products and other goods. 13th
July, 1998.

IN CLASS 4—SCHEDULE III

ISODEWAXING

46234 —Lubricating oils and greases. CHEVRON U.S.A. INC., a
State of Pennysylvania, United States of America corporation, of 575,
Market Street San Francisco, California 94105, United States of
Amierica, and c/o Messrs. Atkinson Cleasby & Satchu, advocates, P.O.
Box 90121, Mombasa. 1st September, 1997.

IN CLASS 9—SCHEDULE III

WORKIO

49771.—Digital copier, digital printer, digital facsimile.
MATSUSHITA ELECTRIC INDUSTRIAL COMPANY LIMITED, a joint-stock
company, organized and existing under the laws of Japan, of 1006,
Oaza Kadoma, Kadoma-shi, Osaka Prefecture Japan, and c/o Messrs.
Atkinson Cleasby & Satchu, advocates, P.O. Box 90121, Mombasa.
25th January, 2000,

IN CLASS 36—SCHEDULE III
BLOOMBERG EXCHANGETRADER

Priority date claimed under International Convention 8th August,
2000 based on U.S.A. application No. 78/020,212.

2447 —Financial services, namely, providing a system for sending
and receiving orders from subscribers for placement of liquidity pools
including exchanges, broker dealers and buy-side institutions

" throughout the world. BLOOMBERG L.P., a Delaware limited

partnership, of 499 Park Avenue, New York, New York 10022,
U.S.A., and c/o Messrs. Kaplan & Stratton, advocates, P.O. Box
40111, Nairobi. 7th February, 2001.

IN CLASS 35—SCHEDULE 111

GRANT THORNTON

To be associated with TMA. Nos. 51435, 51436 and SMA. Nos.
2511, 2512 and 2513.

2510.—Accounting services, account auditing and business
auditing services, business consulting services; tax advisory, tax
planning and return preparation services, personnel recruitment and
personnel management. GRANT THORNTON INTERNATIONAL, an
Illinois not-for-profit corporation, of One Prudential Plaza, Chicago,
Iilinois 60601-6050, U.S.A., and ¢/o Messrs. Waruinge & Waruinge,
advocates, P.O. Box 72384, Nairobi. 28th March, 2001.

IN CLASS 42—SCHEDULE III

GRANT THORNTON

To be associated with TMA. Nos. 51435, 51436 and SMA. Nos.
2510, 2511 and 2512.

2513.—Litigation support and forensic services; investigative and
security services. GRANT THORNTON INTERNATIONAL, an Illinois not-
for-profit corporation, of One Prudential Plaza, Chicago, Illinois
60601-6050, U.S.A., and c/o Messrs. Waruinge & Waruinge,

advocates, P.O. Box 72384, Nairobi. 28th March, 2001,

IN CLASS 42—SCHEDULE 11

CONRAD

2700—Accommodation, hotel, motel, bar, café, restaurant,
banqueting and catering services; hotel management; reservation
services for hotel accommodation; provision of facilities for functions,

- conferences, conventions, exhibitions, seminars and meetings.

CONRAD HOSPITALITY, LLC, incorporated under the laws of the State
of Delaware, 9336 Civic Centre Drive, Beverley Hills, California,
90210, U.S.A., and c/o Messrs. Kaplan & Stratton, advocates, P.O.Box
40111, Nairobi. 30th October, 2001.

IN CLASS 32—SCHEDULE [II

Registration of this trade mark shall give no right to the exclusive
use of the words “Aqua” and “Safe” each separately and apart from the
mark as a whole.

53107.—Mineral water, drinking water, juices and flavoured drink,
etc. RITS ENTERPRISES, of P.O. Box 5035, Nairobi. 30th May, 2001.

J.E. K. MUCHAE,
Deputy Registrar of Trade Marks.

GAZETTE-NOTICE NO. 6387

THE PHYSICAL PLANNING ACT
(No. 6 of 1996)

COMPLETION OF DEVELOPMENT PLAN
(DP. No. TKA 11167/99/1 for Gatuanyaga Part Development Plan)

NOTICE is given that preparation of the above-named
development plan was on 31st July, 2002, completed.

The development plan relates to land situated within Thika
District.

Copies of the development plan have been deposited for public
inspection at the offices of the District Physical Planning Officer,
Thika, Town Clerk, Thika Town Hall and Chief, at Gatuanyaga.

The copies so deposited are available for inspection free of charge
by all persons interested at the offices of the District Physical Planning
Officer, Thika, Town Clerk, Thika Town Haill and Chief, at
Gatuanyaga, between the hours of 8.00 a.m. to 5.00 p.m. Monday to
Friday.

Any interested person who wishes to make any representation in
connection with or objection to the above-named development plan
may send such representation or objections in writing to be received
by the District Physical Planning Officer, P.O. Box 2258, Thika,
within sixty (60) days from the date of publication of this notice and
such representation or objection shall state the grounds on which it is
made.

Dated the 15th August, 2002.

T. G. NDORONGO,
District Physical Planning Officer, Thika.
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.GAZEITE NOTICE NoO. 6388

THE PHYSICAL PLANNING ACT
(No. 6 of 1996)

COMPLETION OF PART DEVELOPMENT PLAN

(PDP. No. R 71200212 for Proposed Extension to Plots L.R, Nos.
12792/ 11, 12792/13, 12794/1, 12794/3 and 12794/4 Nakuru
Townshtp)

NOTICE is given that preparation of the above named part
development plan has been completed. ‘

The part development plan relates to land 31tuated within Nakuru
Township.

Coples of the part development plan have been deposited for | .
public inspection at the office of the Provincial Physical Planning

Officer, at PC’s Building Block “D”, the County Council ofﬁce
Nakuru and Chief’s office, Nakuru District.

- The copies s0 deposned are avaxlable for inspection free of charge
by all persons interested at thie office of the Provincial Physical
Planning Officer, at PC’s Building Block “D”, the County Council
office, Nakuru and Chief’s office, Nakuru District, between the hours
of 8.00 a.m. to 5.00 p.m. Monday to Friday.

Any 1nterested person who wishes to make any representation in
connection with or objection to the above-named part development

plan may send such representation or objections in writing to be

received by the Provincial Physical Planning Officer, P.O. Box 372,
Nakuru, within sixty (60) days from the date of publication of this
notice and such representation or objection shall state the grounds on
which it is made.

Dated the 30th August, 2002,

P. B. ACHOKI,
District Physical Planning Officer, Nakuru.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO, 6389

THE CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES ACT
(No. 12 of 1997)
INQUIRY ORDER

WHEREAS I have on my own accord, decided that an inquiry be
held into the by-laws, working and financial conditions of Q1 Kalou
Farmers Co-operative Society Limited (CS/4739), and in accordance
with section 58 of the Co-operative Societies Act (No. 12 of 1997).

Now therefore, I authorize (1) Clestinus Ongaria, District Co- .

operative Officer, Busia and (2) John Onyinkwa, Co- operatlve
Auditor, Nyayo House, to hold an inquiry within one (1) month from
the date thereof at such place and time as may be expedient and duly
notified by them.

The attention of all officers and members of the society is directed
to the foowing seetions of the Co-operative Socxetles Act.

Section 60 (1)—Cost of i mquu'y
Section 60 2F=Recovery of ¢ costs expenses.
Section 94—Offences.

Dated the 16th September, 2002.

F. F. ODHIAMBO,
Deputy Registrar of Co-operative Societies.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6390

THE CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES ACT
(No. 12 of 1997)
INQUIRY ORDER

WHEREAS 1 have on my own accord, decided that an inquiry be
held into the by-laws, working and financial conditions of Mwea Rice
Growers Multi-purpose Co-operative Society Limited (CS/3911), and
in accordance with section 58 of the Co-operative Societies Act (No.
12 of 1997)..

Now therefore, I authorize (1) Samuel K. Mburu, Co-operative
Officer, Maragua, (2) Luke O. Omwanza, Co-operative Officer,
Kisumu and (3) Stephen Kihanya, Co-operative Auditor, Nyayo
House, to hold an inquiry within one (1) month from the date thereof

at such place and time as may be expedient and duly notified by them.

The attention of all officers and members of the society is directed
to the following sections of the Co-operative Societies Act.

Section 60 (1)—Cost of inquiry.
Section 60 (2)—Recovery of costs expenses.
Section 94—Offences.

Dated the 17th September, 2002.

F.F. ODHIAMBO,
Deputy Registrar of Co-operative Societies.

i

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6391

THE CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES ACT
(No. 12 0f 1997)
APPOINTMENT OF LIQUIDATOR
(Van’atian Order)

 WHEREAS P. G. Giehuki, was appointed liquidator of Kiera
F.C.S. Limited (mhqﬂatlon) (CS/4514), and whereas the said P.G.
Gichuki, is unable to act as hquldator

. Now therefore, I, appoint B. M. Karanja, District Co-operative
Auditor, P.O. Box 70, Chuka, to be liquidator in the matter of the said
co-operative society.

Dated the 10th Se__ptember, 2002. .

* H.M. MWANGI,
Deputy Registrar of Co-operative Societies.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6392

THE ADVOCATES (ADMISSION) REGULATIONS
(L.N. 357 of 1997)

ADMISSIONS

PURSUANT to regulation 17 of the Advocates (Admission)
Regulations, it is notified that the following three (3) persons— ‘

Muoki Edward Samson,
Omuya David Gichana,
Wesonga Geoffrey Ericc,

have complied with the provisions of section 13 of the Advocates Act,
as to pupillage and the passing of examinations subject to suct
exemptions as may have been granted under subsection (2) of that
section,

Dated the 19th September, 2002,

' LEONARD NJAGI,
Acting Secretary,

Council of Legal Education.

- GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6393

MERCANTILE LIFE AND GENERAL ASSURANCE
COMPANY LIMITED

L.OSS OF POLICY

.Poltcy No. MLP10103 in the name and on the life of Dhruv

Lalitchandra Pandit, of P.O. Box 49584, Nairobi, Kenya.

NOTICE is given that evidence of loss or destruction or
misplacement of the above-numbered policy document has been -
submitted to the company and any person in possession of the policy
document or claiming to have interest therein, should communicate
within thirty (30) days by registered post with the company, failing
any such communication, a certified duplicate copy of the polic:
document shall be issued which shall be the sole evidence of the
contract.

Dated the 16th September, 2002.
| R.PARKAR,
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6394

CHANGE OF NAME

NOTICE is given that by a deed poll dated 23rd August, 2002,
duly, executed and registered in the Registry of Documents at Nairobi,
as Presentation No. 1094, in Volume DI, Folio 119/801, File No.
DXXX, by our client, Robert Seth Chwanya Ooko, of P.O. Box 331,
Rongo in the Republic of Kenya, formerly known as Robert Chawanya.
Ooko alias Robert Seth Ooko, formally and absolutely renounced and
abandoned the use of his former name Robert Chawanya Ooko alias
Robert Seth Ooko, and in lieu thereof assumed and adopted the name
Robert Seth Chwanya Ooko, for all purposes and authorizes and
requests all persons at all times to designate, describe and address him
by his assumed name Robert Seth Chwanya Ooko only.

Dated the 18th September, 2002.

KIBOI & COMPANY,
Adbvocates for Robert Seth Chwarya Ooko,
Sformerly known as Robert Chawanya Ooko
alias Robert Seth Ooko.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6395
CHANGE OF NAME
NOTICE is given that by a deed poll dated 22nd July, 2002, duly

executed and registered in the Registry of Documents at Nairobi, as
Presentation No. 196, in Volume DI, Folio 112/755, File No. DXXX,

by our client, Alfred Njue Mbogo, of P.O. Box 1425, Nanyuki in the ‘

Republic of Kenya, formerly known as Alfred Njue Ezekiel, formally
and absolutely renounced and abandoned the use of his former name
Alfred Njue Ezekiel, and in lieu thereof assumed and adopted the
name Alfred Njue Mbogo, for all purposes and authorizes and requests
all persons at all times to designate, describe and address him by his
assumed name Alfred Njue Mbogo only.

Dated the 13th September, 2002.
GITOBU IMANYARA & COMPANY,

Advocates for Alfred Njue Mbogo,

Sformerly known as Alfred Njue Ezekiel.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6396.

CHANGE OF NAME

NOTICE is given that by a deed poll dated 26th July, 2002, duly
executed and registered in the Registry of Documents at Nairobi, as
Presentation No. 589, in Volume DI, Folio 116/779, File No. DXXX,
by me, Kitsao Ngala Chome, of P.O. Box 262, Kaloléni, Giriama in
the Republic of Kenya, formerly known as Mwembegu Ngala,
formally and absolutely renounced and abandoned the use of my
former name Mwembegu Ngala, and in lieu thereof assumed and
adopted the name Kitsao Ngala Chome, for all purposes and authorize
"and request all persons at all times to designate, describe and address
me by my assumed name Kitsao Ngala Chome only.

Dated the 26th July, 2002.

KITSAO NGALA CHOME,
formerly known as Mwembegu Ngala.

i

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6397
CHANGE OF NAME

NOTICE is given that by a deed poll dated 26th June, 2002, duly_

executed and registered in the Registry of Documents at Nairobi, as
Presentation No. 432, in Volume DI, Folio 96/647, File No. DXXX,
by my client, Aloys Ochieng Ang’asa, of P.O. Box 48779, Nairobi in
‘the Republic of Kenya, formerly known as Aloys Sevy Ochieng,
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former name Aloys Sevy Ochieng, and in lieu thereof assumed and
‘adopted the name Aloys Ochieng Ang’asa, for all purposes and

authorizes and requests all persons at all times to designate, describe
and address him by his assumed name Aloys pchieng Ang’asa only.

Dated the 26th June, 2002.

S. M. GITHEGI,
Advocate for Aloys Ochieng Ang’asa,
formerly known as Aloys Sevy Ochieng.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6398

CHANGE OF NAME

NOTICE is given that by a deed poll dated 21st March, 2002, duly
executed and registered in the Registry of Documents at Nairobi, as
Presentation No. 817, in Volume DI, Folio 93/628, File No. DXXX,
by our client, Vineshkumar Indubhai- Patel, the father and guardian of
the minor Dheera Vineshkumar Patel, formerly known as Dharti
Vinesh Pztel, formally and absolutely renounced and abandoned the
use of her former name Dharti Vinesh Patel, and in lieu thercof
assumed and adopted the name Dheera Vineshkumar Patel, for ali
purposes and authorizes and requests all persons at all times to
designate; describe and address her by her assumed name Dheera
Vineshkumar Patel only.

Dated the 11th September, 2002,

SHAH & PAREKH,
Advocates for Vineshkumar Indubhai Patel,
the father and guardian of the minor
Dheera Vineshkumar Patel,
Sformerly known as Dharti Vinesh Patel.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6399

CHANGE OF NAME

NOTICE is given that by a deed poll dated 12th June, 2002, duly
executed and registered in the Registry of Documents at Nairobi as
Presentation No. 1277, in Volume DI, Folio 117/790, File No. DXXX,
by our client, Rosemary Wanjira Mwangi, of P.O. Box 20815-00202,
Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, formerly known as Rosemary
Gathoni Rachuonyo, formally and absolutely renounced and
abandoned the use of her former name Rosemary Gathoni Rachuonyo,
and in lieu thereof assumed and adopted the name Rosemary Wanjiru
Mwangi, for all purposes and authorizes and requests all persons at all
times to designate, describe and address her by her assumed name
Rosemary Wanjiru Mwangi only.

Dated the 20th September, 2002.

MURAGURI & MURAGURI,
Advocates for Rosemary Wanjiru Mwangi,
formerly known as Rosemary Gathoni Rachuonyo.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6400

CHANGE OF NAME

- NOTICE is given that by a deed poll dated 6th May, 2002, duly
executed and registered in the Registry of Documents at Nairobi, as
Presentation No. 918, in Volume DI, Folio 99/664, File No. DXXX,
by me, David Mwaure Waihiga, of P.O. Box 75642, Nairobi in the
Republic of Kenya, formerly known as David Mwaura Waihiga,
formally and absolutely renounced and abandoned the use of my
former name David Mwaura Waihiga, and in lieu thereof assumed and
adopted the name David Mwaure Waihiga, for all purposes and
authorize and request all persons at all times to designate, describe and
address me by my assumed name David Mwaure Waihiga only.

Dated the 19th September, 2002.
DAVID MWAURE WAIHIGA,
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WWONSALE

ECONOMIC SURVEY, 2002

Price: KSh. 900

STATISTICAL ABSTRACT, 2001
(Central Bureau of Statistics)
Ministry of Finance and Planning

N

Price: KSh. 1,000

FINANCE BILL, 2002

Price: KSh. 1,500

2002/2003
ESTIMATES OF DEVELOPMENT
EXPENDITURE
OF THE
GOVERNMENT OF KENYA
FOR THE YEAR ENDING
30TH JUNE, 2003

Price: KSh. 1,000

~12002/2003
ESTIMATES OF RECURRENT
EXPENDITURE
OF THE
GOVERNMENT OF KENYA
FOR THE YEAR ENDING
30TH JUNE, 2003

Price: KSh. 1,400

Obtainable from the Govémment Printer, Nairobi

IMPORTANT NOTICE TO SUBSCRIBERS
TO THE “KENYA GAZETTE”

THE following notes are for the guidance of persons submitting “copy” for
inclusion in the Kenya Gazette, Supplement, etc.

(1) The'Kenya Gazette contains notices of a general naturé which do not affect
legislation. They are, therefore, submitted to the Government Princer .
directly. -

(2) Legislative Supplement contains Rules and Regulations which are issusd by
the central Government. Because of this they must be submitted to the
Government Printer through the office of the Attorney-General.

(3) Bill Supplement contains Bills which are for introduction in the National
Assembly.

(4) Act Supplement contains Acts passed by the National Assembly.

All “copy” submitted for publication should be prepared on one side of an A4
sheet no matter how small the notice is, each page being numbered, and should be
typewritten with double spacing. Copy should be clear, legible and contain no
alterations.

Particular attention should be paid to the following points:

(1) Signature must be supported by rubber-stamping or typing the name of the-
signatory in capital letters.
(ii) Dates must be correct and filled in where necessary.

(i) Care should be taken to ensure that all headings to notices and references to
legislation are up to date and conform with the Revised Edition of the

~Laws of Kenya.

ExtrACT FROM THR CODE OF REGULATIONS, SBCTION D
Kenya Gazette

- “D40. (1) Communications for the Kenya Gazette should reach the Govern-
ment Printgr-not tater than 9 a.m. on Friday of the week before publication is
desired, The Government Printer will not publish communications received
after ot hour until the next subsequent issue of the Gazette.

(2) Ministries will be required to pay for the Kenya Gazette and to meet the
cost of adverti8ing in it.

(3) It will facilitate work at the Press if Permanent Sectetaries will forward
Gazette notices to the Government Printer in time.

It is emphasized that these notes are for guidance only, but it is requested that
persons submitting copy for publication first satisfy themselves that such copy is
complete in every respect.”

SUBSTRIPTION AND ADVERTISEMENT CHARGES
With effect from 1st March, 2001, subscription and advestisemeant fee for the
Kenya Gazette are as follows:

SuscriPTION CHARGES:
. KSh. cts.
Annual Subscription (excluding postage in Kenya) ... .. .. .. .. .. .. 6,130 00
Annual Subscription (including postage in Kenyl) o w 1,250 00
Annual Subscription ( overseas) .. .. .. e e 12,290 00
Half-yearly Subscription (excluding postage in Kenya) oo . 3,165 00
Half-yearly Subscription (including postage in Kenya) oo 3,795 00
Half-yearly Subscnpuon(overseas) . e e .. 6,145 00
Single copy without supplements .. e s e e e e e e 40 00
Gazertg SuppLEMENT CHARGES—PER CoPY: Postage in
EA.
KSh. cts. KSh. cts.
UPtO2PAageS v v oo v vocee ot i ve v weve v o e e oo 100 16 00
Uptodpages . .. .. vt v 1400 16 00
UPLOBPARES ... o vo e o vt e et e e e e w2800 16 00
UPto12Pages.... .o v wov v v veme v or o ee i e weer 4200 16 00
Upto16pages.. .. v o o e v v tv vt vt st e vt e 56 00 16 00
Upto20Pages .. .. oo v o o v so vt st e i s vt e e o 1000 33 00
UPto24Pages.. .. o oo voon o v wo oo o mo vo on oo e o 84 00 33 00
Upto32pages .. .. .. v v i o oo e 112 00 33 00
Upto36pages .. . wovo oo v v s it oo v e . 00 .
Uptod0pages... ..
Each additional 4 pages or pan thereof
ADVERTISEMENT CHARGES: KSh. cts.
Fullpage .. .. .o oo o v i e e e e 21,880 00
Full single column .. .. .. .. .. o v v e e .. 10,940 00
Three-quarter COIUMN .. «. w0 v vo vo o v e oo ve e e e oo 8,205 00
Halfcolumn . .. . oo v vo coee v e e e i e ve o o 5,470 00
Quarter column orl1ess ... o coove ve ve v vt e e e . 2,735 00

Subscribers and advertisers are advised to remit payments by bankers cheques,
postal order or money order drawn in favour of “The Government Printer, Nairobi”.
Revenue stamps cannot be accepted. Subscriptions and advertisement charges are
paid in advance.

L. BETT.
Government Printer.
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